
- 1 - 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY 22ND DECEMBER 2020 AT 11.00 A.M. 
 
 

MEMBERS: Councillors H. J. Jones, S. A. Robinson (formally Hughes) and  
M.  Thompson 
 
Reserve Member: Councillor S. J. Baxter 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
1. Election of Chairman for the meeting  

 
2. To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes  

 
3. Declarations of Interest  

 
To invite Councillors to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Other 
Disclosable Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm 
the nature of those interests. 
 

4. Summary Review of a Premises Licence - Deedar Restaurant, 26 Hewell 
Road, Barnt Green, Birmingham (Pages 5 - 76) 
 

5. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the 
commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, considers to be of so urgent a nature that it cannot wait until 
the next meeting.  
 

 K. DICKS 
Chief Executive  

Parkside 
Market Street 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B61 8DA 
 
14th December 2020 



- 2 - 

 



- 3 - 

 
If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact  

Pauline Ross   
Democratic Services Officer   

 
Parkside, Market Street, Bromsgrove, B61 8DA 

Tel: 01527 881406 
  

e.mail: p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:p.ross@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk


- 4 - 

 
 

GUIDANCE ON VIRTUAL MEETINGS 
 

 

Due to the current Covid-19 pandemic Bromsgrove District Council will 

be holding this meeting in accordance with the relevant legislative 

arrangements for remote meetings of a local authority.  For more 

information please refer to the Local Authorities and Police and Crime 

Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police Crime 

Panels meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020. 

Please note that this is a public meeting conducted remotely by Skype 

conferencing between invited participants and live streamed for general 

access via the Council’s YouTube channel. 

You are able to access the livestream of the meeting from the Committee 

Pages of the website, alongside the agenda for the meeting. 

If you have any questions regarding the agenda or attached papers 

please do not hesitate to contact the officer named above. 

Notes:  

As referred to above, the virtual Skype meeting will be streamed live and 

accessible to view.  Although this is a public meeting, there are 

circumstances when the Sub-Committee might have to move into closed 

session to consider exempt or confidential information.  For agenda 

items that are exempt, the public are excluded and for any such items 

the live stream will be suspended and that part of the meeting will not be 

recorded. 

 
 



                                                                                        

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Premises) 
 

VIRTUAL HEARING PROCEDURE 
 

 
1. The Chairman will open the hearing and introduce Members of the 
 Sub-Committee and officers present.  
 
2. The Chairman will ask all parties to the proceedings to introduce 

themselves. 
 
3. In the event the Applicant is not represented, the Chairman will 

remind the Applicant that he/she can be represented by a legal 
representative at his/her own expense. 

 
4. The Senior Licensing Practitioner, Worcestershire Regulatory 

Services will present the report. 
 
5. The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all 
 parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the 
 Senior Licensing Practitioner. 
 
6. The Chairman will invite the Applicant and/or his/her 

representative to present his/her case and call any witnesses.  
The Applicant will be allowed a maximum of 10 minutes to present 
the case. 

 
7. The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all 
 parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the 
 Applicant and/or his/her representative. 
 
8. The Chairman will invite the Responsible Authorities to present 

their representations. New representations must not be raised. 
The Responsible Authorities will be allowed a total of 10 minutes 
to present their case(s).  If two or more Responsible Authorities 
wish to address the Sub-Committee the 10 minutes will be divided 
between them. 

 
9. The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee and all 
 parties to the proceedings to put any relevant questions to the 
 Responsible Authorities. 
 
10. All other Parties to the proceedings will be invited to present their 

representations or elect a spokesperson to speak on their behalf.  
New representations must not be raised.  A maximum of 10 
minutes will be allowed for the Parties to present their case(s).  If 
two or more Parties wish to address the Sub-Committee the 10 
minutes will be divided between them. 

 

Page 1

Appendix



                                                                                        

11. The Chairman will invite Members of the Sub-Committee, the 
applicant / applicant’s representative and the Responsible 
Authorities to put any relevant questions to the other Parties 

 
12. The other Parties will be invited to sum up.  A maximum of 5 

minutes will be allowed. 
 
13. The Responsible Authorities will be invited to sum up.  A 

maximum of 5 minutes will be allowed. 
 
14. The Applicant and/or his/her representative will be invited to sum 

up.  A maximum of 5 minutes will be allowed. 
 
15. The Chairman will ask the Legal Advisor if there is any legal 

advice to be given.  
 
16. At the conclusion of the virtual hearing, ALL parties present will 

be removed from the virtual meeting, so that the Sub-Committee 
can reach its decision in private. 

 
  17.  The Sub-Committee’s decision will be sent to the Applicant and all 

parties who made representations within 5 working days. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2

Appendix



                                                                                        

Please Note: 
 
1. Each application coming before the Licensing Sub-Committee will 

be treated on its own merits, and the Sub-Committee will take its 
decision based upon: 

 
 a) the promotion of the four licensing objectives, as given by the 

Licensing Act 2003, namely: 

 the prevention of crime and disorder; 

 public safety; 

 the prevention of public nuisance; and 

 the protection of children from harm;   

    
 b) Bromsgrove District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy; 
 
 c) guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; 

and 
 
 d) the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
2. The Chairman may require any person who in his/her opinion is 

behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the meeting, and may 
refuse to permit that person to return, or permit him/her to return 
only on such conditions as the Chairman may specify. However, 
such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing 
any information which he/she would have been entitled to have 
given orally at the meeting had he/she not been required to leave. 

 
3. Decisions may be taken in the absence of the Applicant or any 

other party.  All notices and representations received from absent 
parties will be considered. 

 
4. Questioning must not be hostile or intended to unfairly undermine 

the position of any party. 
 
5. Late evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all 

parties present. 
 
6. The decision of the Sub-Committee will be sent to all parties 

within 5 working days. 
 
7. An appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the Sub-Committee’s 

decision must be lodged within 21 days of the date on which all 
parties were notified in writing of the decision of the Licensing 
Sub-Committee. 

 

Page 3

Appendix



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

TUESDAY 22ND DECEMBER 2020 

SUMMARY REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

DEEDAR RESTAURANT, 26 HEWELL ROAD, BARNT GREEN, BIRMINGHAM 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

Contact Officer: Dave Etheridge 
Senior Licensing Practitioner 
01905 822799 
enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

Ward(s) affected: Barnt Green & Hopwood 

Appendices: Appendix 1 – Existing Licence 
Appendix 2 – Review application / supporting documents 
Appendix 3 – Additional Police Evidence (including DVD)  
Appendix 4 – Representations of licence holder 
Appendix 5 – Director of Public Health’s Representation 
Appendix 6 – Environmental Health Representation 
Appendix 7 – Representation from local resident 
 

 

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 

1.1 To consider an application received from West Mercia Police for a summary review 

of the premises licence in respect of: 

 

Deedar Restaurant 

26 Hewell Road 

Barnt Green 

Birmingham 

B45 8NE 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

mailto:enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


 

 

2. BACKGROUND 

 

2.1 On Wednesday 25th November 2020 an application was received from West Mercia 

Police for a summary review of the premises licence in respect of: 

 

Deedar Restaurant 
26 Hewell Road 
Barnt Green 
Birmingham 
B45 8NE 

 

2.2 A copy of the current premises licence is attached at Appendix 1. 

 

2.3 At the time the application was received, the premises licence was held by Mr 

Kachi Kabir and Mr Kaptan Miah and the designated premises supervisor named 

on the licence is Mr Kachi Kabir. 

 

2.4 Mr Kachi Kabir’s personal licence under the Licensing Act 2003 was issued by 

Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council.  Enquiries with Solihull Metropolitan 

Borough Council have revealed that Mr Kabir surrendered his personal licence in 

September 2018.  Therefore it appears that the designated premises supervisor 

named on the premises licence did not hold a personal licence at the time the 

application was made by the Police. 

 
2.5 On Thursday 26th November 2020, as required by section 53A of the Licensing Act 

2003, the licensing authority considered whether it was necessary to take interim 
steps pending the determination of the review application, the decision was taken to 
remove the designated premises supervisor and suspend the licence, this decision 
remained in place following written representations submitted on behalf of the 
licence holder.  

 
2.6 On 2nd December 2020 an application was made by the holder of the premises 

licence to vary the licence to specify Mr Dildar Hussain as the designated premises 
supervisor.  This application was made in such a way as to have immediate effect 
and therefore the designated premises supervisor now named on the licence is Mr 
Dildar Hussain.  Mr Dildar Hussain is the son of one of the licence holders, Mr 
Kaptan Miah. 

 
2.7 The licensing authority is now required to hold a hearing to consider the application 

for the review and any relevant representations that have been received and to take 

Page 6

Agenda Item 4



 

 

such of the following steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives: 

 
  (a)  the modification of the conditions of the premises licence, 
  
  (b)  the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, 
  
  (c)  the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence, 
  
  (d)  the suspension of the licence for a period not exceeding three months,  
 
  (e)  the revocation of the licence. 
 
2.8 The licensing authority must also consider and determine whether the interim steps 

already taken in respect of the premises licence will cease following the review 
hearing or will continue to have effect during the period within which an appeal 
against the decision taken at the review hearing can be made or until such an appeal 
is disposed of. 

 
 
3. APPLICATION FOR SUMMARY REVIEW AND REPRESENTATIONS  
 
 

3.1 The summary review application, the accompanying certificate from the Senior 
Police Officer and other supporting documents received on 25th November 2020, can 
be seen at Appendix 2.   

 
3.2     During the 10 working days within which representations by the premises licence     

holder, responsible authorities or other persons could be made, the Police submitted 

further evidence in support of their application, including DVD footage from the 

bodycam worn by the officer who attended the premises on 20th November 2020.   

This further supporting evidence can be seen at Appendix 3. The DVD provided by 

the Police is not publically available as it is exempt under S.100 (A) (4) of the Local 

Government Act 1972, on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 

information as defined in the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12(A) of the 

said Act as subject to the “public interest” test, information relating to: 

 Para 1 – any individual; 

 Para 2 – the identify of any individual; 

 Para 7 – the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime; 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Representations from the holder of the premises licence  

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 

 

3.3 Representations in respect of the review application have been submitted by Mr 
Dildar Hussain, the son of one of the holders of the premises licence, Mr Kaptan 
Miah.  Mr Hussain has stated that this representations have been made on his 
father’s behalf.   

 
3.4 Mr Hussain has subsequently been nominated by Mr Miah to replace Mr Kabir as the 

designated premises supervisor specified on the premises licence.  A copy of these 
representations can be seen at Appendix 4. 

 Representations from other responsible authorities 

3.5 A representation in respect of the review application has been submitted for 

consideration on behalf of the Director of Public Health at Worcestershire County 

Council.  The representation states that the Director of Public Health fully supports 

West Mercia Police in implementing any measures to ensure Deedar restaurant 

complies with Covid-19 guidelines and the law.  The representation can be seen at 

Appendix 5.   

3.6 A representation in respect of the review application has been submitted by 

Environmental Health Officer. The representations outline the officer’s findings 

following a recent joint visit to the premises with the Police.  The representation can 

be seen at Appendix 6.   

 Representations from other persons 

3.7 A representation in respect of the review application has also been received from a 

local resident.  This representation is supportive of the business and its working 

practices.  A copy of the representation can be seen at Appendix 7. 

 

4. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

 

4.1 The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing 

Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.   

 

4.2 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from the 

Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire Regulatory 

Services on 01905 822799 or email enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 4

mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


 

 

5.1 The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine the review application with a view to 

the promotion of the licensing objectives, which are: 

 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 

 

5.2 In considering those matters the relevant licensing authority must have regard to— 

(a) the review application and accompanying certificate from the senior police 

officer; and 

(b) the relevant representations received 

 

5.3 The licensing authority is now required to take such of the following steps (if any) as 
it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 
 (a)  the modification of the conditions of the premises licence, 
  
 (b)  the exclusion of a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, 
  
 (c)  the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence, 
  
 (d)  the suspension of the licence for a period (not exceeding three months), or 
  
 (e)  the revocation of the licence. 

 

5.4 In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is obliged to have regard to the 

guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 

2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 

5.5 The licensing authority must notify the determination and its reasons for making it 

to— 

(a) the holder of the premises licence, 

(b) any person who made relevant representations, and 

(c) the chief officer of police for the police area in which the premises are situated 

(or for each police area in which they are partly situated). 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



 

 

5.6 The decision of the licensing authority does not take effect until the end of the 

period given for appealing against the decision or if the decision is appealed 

against, the time the appeal is disposed of.  

 

5.7 Therefore the licensing authority must also review the interim steps that have been 

taken in respect of the premises licence thus far and must: 

(a) consider whether the interim steps are appropriate for the promotion of the 

licensing objectives; 

(b) consider any relevant representations; and 

(c) determine whether to withdraw or modify the interim steps taken 

 

5.8 The power of the relevant licensing authority on a such a review includes a power to 

take any of the following interim steps— 

(a) the modification of the conditions of the premises licence; 

(b) the exclusion of the sale of alcohol by retail from the scope of the licence; 

(c) the removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; 

(d) the suspension of the licence; 

 

5.9 For this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or 

omitted or any new condition is added.  

 

5.10 Any interim steps taken at this hearing will apply until— 

(a) the end of the period given for appealing against the decision made in respect 

of the review application, 

(b) if the decision made in respect of the review application is appealed against, 

the time the appeal is disposed of, or 

(c) the end of a period determined by the relevant licensing authority (which may 

not be longer than the period of time for which such interim steps could apply 

under paragraph (a) or (b)). 

 

5.11 Any interim steps taken under in relation to a premises licence cease to have effect 

when the decision made under section 53C comes into effect. 

Page 10

Agenda Item 4



 

 

6. FOR DECISION 

 

6.1 The Sub-Committee must: 

 

(a) Determine the review application 

 

(b) Determine which interim steps (if any) will apply in respect of the premises 

licence pending any appeal against that determination. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



WRS Ref: BD/001148 Page 1 of 5 continued... 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
 

PREMISES LICENCE 

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER PL0099 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, 

Post Code 

Deedar Restaurant 

26 Hewell Road 
Barnt Green 

Birmingham 
Worcestershire 

B45 8NE 

Telephone number 0121 4477692 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates 

Not applicable 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable 

activities 

Activity Days From  To Indoors/Outdoors 

Late Night Refreshment Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Sale of Alcohol Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 N/A 

Sale of Alcohol Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 N/A 

Non-standard timings 

Good Friday and Christmas Day - 12:00 - 23:30. 

New Year's Eve - All licensable activities listed are permitted till the start of trading hours on New Year's Day. 

 

The opening hours of the premises 

Days From  To 

Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 

Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:30 

 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



WRS Ref: BD/001148 Page 2 of 5 continued... 

 

Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence 

Mr Kachi Kabir 

10 Clarksland Grove 

Marston Green 
Solihull 

West Midlands 
B37 7GT 

 

Mr Kaptan Miah 

292 Washwood Heath Road 

Washwood Heath 
Birmingham 

West Midlands 
B8 2UL 

 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Not applicable 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises 

for the supply of alcohol 

Kachi Kabir, 10 Clarkland Grove, Marston Green, Solihull, West Midlands, B37 7GT 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor 

where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Personal Licence No: SOL/PE/094195 

Licensing Authority: Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council 

 

 

 

AUTHORISED OFFICER 

Head of Regulatory Services 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

On behalf of Bromsgrove District Council 

Date of first issue: 24 November 2005 

This version valid from: 24 November 2005 

Issuing Authority: Bromsgrove District Council 

Parkside 

Market Street 

Bromsgrove 

Worcestershire 

B61 8DA 
 

Page 14

Agenda Item 4



WRS Ref: BD/001148 Page 3 of 5 continued... 

 

ANNEX 1 – MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

The making and authorisation of alcohol sales 

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—  

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or  

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence 

is suspended. 

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal 

licence.      

Irresponsible alcohol promotions 

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any 

irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.  

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar 

activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—  

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals 

to—  

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the 

premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 

supply alcohol), or  

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or 

to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 

licensing objective;  

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase 

and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 

undermining a licensing objective;  

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 

premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or 

to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;  

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is 

unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

Provision of free potable water 

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably 

available.  

Age verification policy for the sale or supply of alcohol 

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in 

respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the 

premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.  

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age 

as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and either—  

(a) a holographic mark, or  

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

Availability of small measures of alcohol 

The responsible person must ensure that—  

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than 

alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 

closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—  

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers 

on the premises; and  

Page 15

Agenda Item 4



WRS Ref: BD/001148 Page 4 of 5 continued... 

 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 

customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

Permitted price of alcohol 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price 

which is less than the permitted price 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979); 

b) ”permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—  

P=D+(D×V) 

where—  

P is the permitted price,  

D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of 

the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence—  

(i) the holder of the premises licence,  

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;  

d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 

certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 

member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole 

number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-

paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the 

first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a 

change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take 

place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.  

Page 16

Agenda Item 4



WRS Ref: BD/001148 Page 5 of 5  

 

ANNEX 2 – CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e): 

Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to persons taking table meals there 

and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal. 

 

Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally available for 

consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the premises. 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder: 

  

c) Public safety: 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance: 

 

e) The protection of children from harm: 

 

 

 

ANNEX 3 – CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING 
AUTHORITY 

 

None 

 

 

 

ANNEX 4 – PLANS 

 

As deposited with the licensing authority 

Page 17

Agenda Item 4



WRS Ref: BD/001148 Page 1 of 2 continued... 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
 

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY 

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER PL0099 

Premises Details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, 

Post Code 

Deedar Restaurant 

26 Hewell Road 

Barnt Green 

Birmingham 

Worcestershire 

B45 8NE 

Telephone number  0121 4477692  

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable 

activities 

Activity Days From  To Indoors/Outdoors 

Late Night Refreshment Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 Indoors 

Sale of Alcohol Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 N/A 

Sale of Alcohol Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 N/A 

Non-standard timings 

Good Friday and Christmas Day - 12:00 - 23:30. 

New Year's Eve - All licensable activities listed are permitted till the start of trading hours on New Year's Day. 

 

The opening hours of the premises 

Days From  To 

Sunday 12:00 - 00:00 

Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:30 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 

Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the premises 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 4



WRS Ref: BD/001148 Page 2 of 2  

 

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 

Mr Kachi Kabir 

10 Clarksland Grove 

Marston Green 
Solihull 

West Midlands 
B37 7GT 

 

Mr Kaptan Miah 
292 Washwood Heath Road 

Washwood Heath 
Birmingham 

West Midlands 
B8 2UL 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Not applicable 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Kachi Kabir 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 

No specific restrictions 

 

 

 
AUTHORISED OFFICER 

Head of Regulatory Services 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

On behalf of Bromsgrove District Council 

Date of first issue: 24 November 2005 

This version valid from: 24 November 2005 

Issuing Authority: Bromsgrove District Council 

Parkside 

Market Street 

Bromsgrove 

Worcestershire 

B61 8DA 
 

 

 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



)dd F , z· O, £( jV 
~ POLICE 

T?' ' V£+ .j ( , ­ ( j­ ) 9 , { j, ½ 
5vG .j ( , ­ ( j­ ) G( · RLLv 

N, , ] V£ 9 , z·V?£V­ · 
R3 1 , ½, __ 9 • V] 

hV£­· p £, , ­ 
hj£' j­ ) : V' 

hw5 hQE 

F , z· O, £( jV 7• _j( , T?&&• £·j­ ) N• ( ?' , ­ ·z 

7V) , 

n T?' ' V£+ 9 , { j, ½ G&&_j( V·j• ­ nu5 

R 4 , £·jqj( V·, q£• ' T?&·m 4 U. 8 K1 UKQ 3 

3 T?' ' V£+ • q ·: , 4 Vz, ½j·: F , z· O, £( jV 7• _j( , &£• &• z, ] Au2 
• ?·( • ' , z q•£ j­ ·, £j' z·, &z 

3 7£, ' jz, .j ( , ­ ( , • q N, , ] V£ 9 , z·V?£V­ · 0unA 

w J£V­ zq, £ • q .j ( , ­ ( , ½j·: 4• ­ ] j·j• ­ z n2un0 

5 T·V·, ' , ­ · • q 74 C• z: ?V hENQG. . RLuRn 

5 T·V·, ' , ­ · • q 74 C• V­ ­ , hG9 QET RRuRw 

3 T·V·, ' , ­ · • q O£m f V( : j f V[ j£ R5 

A T·V·, ' , ­ · • q 74 OV£( p j­ ] , £ R3 

2 T·V·, ' , ­ · • q 7T 9 j( : V£] Pj, _] RAuR2 

0 T?' ' V£+ • q h• ] + F • £­ 4V' , £V • q 74 hENQG. . R0 

nL E=: j[ j· 9 7Pyn u h£• ' z) £• { , 7?[ _j( 1 , V_·: NV·V vLuvn 

EQN 

7U.- 4E QUQuEOE9p EQ4/ 

~ n Ln ki~~GENCY 
ALWAYS 
CALL 999 

½½½m½, z·' , £( jVm&• _j( , m?" 
0 ½, z·' , £( jV&• _j( , O B F O, £( jV7• _j( , ® B ½, z·' , £( jV&• _j( , Page 21

Agenda Item 4



GQQEx 4 
PU9 O PU9 G7 7 . / -Qp PU9 G TKOOG9 / .- 4 EQ4 E 9 Eb -EF 

Y-­ z, £· ­ V' , V­ ] V] ] £, zz • q £, _, { V­ · _j( , ­ zj­ ) V?·: • £j·+ V­ ] j·z £, q, £, ­ ( , ­ ?' [ , £ 
r• &·£• ­ V__k 

h £•' z) £• { , Ujz·­ ( · 4 • ?­ ( j_S 7 V£" zj] , S OV£" , · T·£, , ·Sh £• ' z) £• { , S F • £( , z·, £z: j£, 

h 3n 2NG 

. j( , ­ ( , Q?' [ , £ 7 . L000 

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime or disorder) 

7. EGTE 9 EGN J1 E PU. . UF -Qp -QTJ9 K4 J-UQT P-9 TJ 

h, q•£, ( • ' &_, ·j­ ) ·: jz q•£' &_, Vz, £, V] ·: , ) ?j] V­ ( , ­ • ·, z V· ·: , , ­ ] • q ·: , q•£' -q 
+• ? V£, ( • ' &_, ·j­ ) ·: , q• £' [ + : V­ ] &_, Vz, ½£j·, _, ) j[ _+ j­ [ _• ( " ( V&j·V_z -­ V__ 
( Vz, z , ­ z?£, ·: V· +• ?£ V­ z½, £z V£, j­ zj] , ·: , [ • =, z V­ ] ½£j··, ­ tn [ _V( " j­ " Use 
additional sheets if necessary. 

- T?&· OV£" 4• _� ?: • ?­ Y• ­ [ , : V_q • qk ·: , ( : j, q • qqj( , £ • q &• _j( , q•£ 
·: , F ETJ OE9 4 -G &• _j( , V£, V V&&_+ q• £ ·: , £, { j, ½ 
• q V &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , ?­ ] , £ z, ( ·j• ­ 5vG • q ·: , . £( , ­ z' � G( · RLLv 

1. Premises details: 
7• z·V_ V] ] £, zz • q &£, ' jz, zS • £ jq ­ • ­ , • £ ­ • · " ­ • ½­ S • £] ­ V­ ( , z?£{ , + ' V& £, q, £, ­ ( , 
• £ ] , z( £j&·j• ­ m 
Deedar Restaurant 
26 Hewell Road 
Barnt Green 
Birmingham 
B45 BNE 

7• z· ·• ½­ m hV£­· p £, , ­ S h££££?­ � : V£­ 

7• z· ( • ] , (1f " ­ • ½­ cm 845 8NE 

2. Premises licence details: 
QV' , • q &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , : • _] , £ rjq "­ • ½­ cm O£ f V( : m f V[ j£ V­ ] O£ f V&·V­ OjV: 

Q?' [ , £ • q &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , : • _] , £ rnq " ­ • ½­ cm 

3. Certificate under section 53A(1 )(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 Y7_, Vz, £, V] 

Page 22

Agenda Item 4



) ?j] V­ ( , ­ • ·, ncm 

- ( • ­ qj£' ·: V· V ( , £·jqj( V·, : Vz [ , , ­ ) j{ , ­ [ + V z, ­j • £ ' , ' [ , £ • q ·: , &• _j( , q•£( , q•£ 
·: , &• _£( , V£, V V[ • { , ·: V· j­ : jz • &j­j • ­ ·: , V[ • { , &£, ' jz, z V£, Vzz• ( jV·, ] ½j·: 
z, £j• ?z ( £j' , • £ ] jz• £] , £ • £ [ • ·: S V­ ] ·: , ( , £·jqj( V·, V( ( • ' &V­ j, z ·: jz V&&_j( V·j• ­ m 

(Please tick the box to confirm) 1:8:J 
wm N, ·Vj_z • q Vzz• ( jV·j• ­ • q ·: , V[ • { , &£, ' jz, z ½j·: z, £j• ?z ( £j' , S z, £j• ?z 
] jz• £] , £ • £ [ • ·: D 
Y7_, Vz, £, V] ) ?j] V­ ( , ­ • ·, Rk 

J: , , qq, ( ·z • q 4 • { j] un0 V­ ] ·: , £jz" j· &• z, z ·• ·: , : , V_·: • q ·: , ) , ­ , £V_ 
&• &?_V·j• ­ V£, ½, __ &?[ _j( jz, ] ·: £• ?) : V__ ' V}• £ ' , ] jV ( : V­ ­ , _zS Vz V£, ·: , 
) • { , £­' , ­ ·z , qq•£·z ·• £, ] ?( , ·: , £jz" V­ ] z·, ' ·: , z&£,V] • q ·: , { j£?z 
·: £•?) : ( : V­ ) , z j­ _, ) jz_V·j• ­ m 

F , z· O, £( jV 7• _j( , Vzz, £· ·: V· ·: jz &£, ' jz, z : Vz ( : • z, ­ ·• ] jz£, ) V£] ·: , 
( : V­ ) , z j­ _, ) jz_V·j• ­ V­ ] &?[ _jz: , ] ) ?j] V­ ( , S V­ ] j­ qVj_j­ ) ·• ( • ' &_+ : Vz 
&_V( , ] ­ • · • ­ _+ ·: , j£ , ' &_• +, , z V­ ] ( ?z·• ' , £z V· £jz" [ ?· V_z• ·: , ½j] , £ 
( • ' ' ?­ j·+ ] ?, ·• ·: , { j£?_, ­ · ­ V·?£, • q ·: , { j£?zm 

U­ RnyLvyRLRL J: , 1 , V_·: 7£•·, ( ·j• ­ r4 • £• ­ V{ j£?zS h?zj­ , zz 4 _• z?£, } 
rE­ ) _V­ ] c 9 , ) ?_V·j• ­ z RLRL ( V' , j­ ·• _, ) V_ , qq,( · V· R&' S , ­ q•£( j­ ) ·: , 
( _• z?£, j­ E­ ) _V­ ] • q [ ?zj­ , zz, z z, __j­ ) q•• ] V­ ] ] £j­ " q•£ ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • ­ 
·: , &£, ' jz, zS Vz ½, __ Vz V £V­ ) , • q • ·: , £ [ ?zj­ , zz, z z?( : Vz ­ j) : ·(_?[ z V­ ] 
j­ ] • • £ _, jz?£, ( , ­ ·, £z ½: , £, V : j) : £jz" • q j­ q,( ·j• ­ ( • ?_] [ , , =&, ( ·, ] m 

U­ LwyLAyRLRL J: , 1 , V_·: 7£• ·, ( ·j• ­ r4 • £• ­ V{ j£?zS 9 , z·£j( ·j• ­ zc rQ• m Rc 
rE­ ) _V­ ] } 9 , ) ?_V·j• ­ z RLRL ( V' , j­ ·• q•£( , j­ E­ ) _V­ ] S £, &_V( j­ ) V­ ] £, _V=j­ ) 
·: , &£, { j• ?z . • ( " ] • ½­ 9 , ) ?_V·j• ­ zm p ?j] V­ ( , ½Vz &?[ _jz: , ] j­ V ] • ( ?' , ­ · 
·j·_, ] ;f , , &j­ ) ½• £" , £z V­ ] ( ?z·• ' , £z zVq, ] ?£j­ ) 4 Ub-Nun0 j­ £, z·V?£V­ ·zS 
&?[ zS [ V£z V­ ] ·V" , V½V+ z, £{j( , z; ½: j( : : Vz [ , , ­ £, ) ?_V£_+ ?&] V·, ] V­ ] 
V' , ­ ] , ] ·: £• ?) : • ?· ·: , 4 • { j] n0 ( £jzjzm 

J: , &?[ _jz: , ] ) ?j] V­ ( , j­ ( _?] , ] ­ • &, £z• ­ z z: • ?_] V··, ­ ] ·: , [ V£S V__ 
( ?z·• ' , £z z: • ?_] [ , z, V·, ] ½j·: V ' j­ j' ?' n ' , ·£, ) V& [ , ·½, , ­ ) £•?&z jq R 
' , ·£, z jz ­ • · V( : j, { V[ _, S ­ • _j{ , , ­ ·, £·Vj­ ' , ­ · j­ ] • • £z V­ ] ­ • ] V­ ( j­ ) m J: , £, 
½Vz V_z• V £,� ?j£, ' , ­ · q•£ z·Vqq ' , ' [ , £z ·• ½, V£ ' Vz" z V­ ] ·• ] jz&_V+ ·: , 
NHS QR ( • ] , m 7£, ' jz, z ½, £, V_z• £,� ?j£, ] ·• &£• ] ?( , V 4 • { j] uTVq, 9 jz" 
Gzz, zz' , ­ · ·• ] , ' • ­ z·£V·, ·: , j£ " ­ • ½_, ] ) , V­ ] ?­ ] , £z·V­ ] j­ ) • q ·: , £jz" z 
&• z, ] [ + ·: , { j£?zS V­ ] ' , Vz?£, &?· j­ &_V( , ·• _j' j· ·: • z, £jz" z ·• ·: , j£ z·Vqq 
V­ ] ( ?z·• ' , £zm 

N?, ·• V £jz, j­ 4 Ub-Nun0 j­ V__ • q • ?£ ( • ' ' ?­ j·j, z ·: , 7£j' , Oj­ z·, £ ' V] , V 
&?[ _j( V] ] £, zz ·• V] { jz, • q ·: , q?£·: , £ £, z·£j( ·j{ , ' , Vz?£, ( • ' ' • ­ _+ £, q,££, ] 
·• Vz ;. • ( " ] • ½­ R;m J: jz ½Vz ] , [ V·, ] V­ ] { • ·, ] j­ ·: , : • ?z, z • q ( • ' ' • ­ z 
½: , £, J: , 1 , V_·: 7£•·, ( ·j• ­ r4 • £•­ V{ j£?zS 9 , z·£j( ·j• ­ z} rE­ ) _V­ ] c 
rQ• m 4) 9 , ) ?_V·j• ­ z RLRL ½, £, &Vzz, ] m U­ ·: , 5·: • q Q• { , ' [ , £ RLRL ·: jz ½Vz 
, ­ V( ·, ] [ ?· jz ·j' , _j' j·, ] ?­ ·j_ ·: , R­ ] • q N, ( , ' [ , £ RLRLm G ( • &+ • q ·: , 
_, ) jz_V·j• ­ jz , ­ (_• z, ] m 
: ··&z Dyy½½½m_, ) jz_V·j• ­ m) • { m?" y?" zjyRLRLynRLLy&] qzy?" zj®RLRLnRLL ® , ­ m&] q 

J: , Kf p • { , £­' , ­ · : V{ , [ , , ­ £, V__+ &£, z( £j&·j{ , V­ ] • ?·_j­ , ] [ ?zj­ , zz, z ·: V· 
' ?z· ( _• z, V­ ] [ ?zj­ , zz, z ·: V· ( V­ £,' Vj­ • &, ­ m K­ ] , £ &• j­ · n • q [ ?zj­ , zz, z 

Page 23

Agenda Item 4



·: V· ' ?z· ( _• z, jz 9 , z·V?£V­ ·zS j­ ( _?] j­ ) £, z·V?£V­ ·z V­ ] ] j­ j­ ) £• • ' z j­ 
: • ·, _z • £ ' , ' [ , £zM ( _?[ z ½: j( : ½j__ j­ ( _?] , &£, ' jz, z z?( : Vz N, , ] V£ 
9 , z·V?£V­ ·m 

J : , Kf p • { , £­ ' , ­ · £, _, Vz, ] V z?&&_, ' , ­ ·V£+ ) ?j] V­ ( , ] • ( ?' , ­ · ( V__, ] 
;4 _• zj­ ) ( , £·Vj­ [ ?zj­ , zz, z V­ ] { , ­ ?, z j­ E­ ) _V­ ] ; ½: j( : ( V­ [ , q•?­ ] • ­ 
·: jz _j­ " D u 
: ··&zDyy½½½m) • { m?" y) • { , £­ ' , ­ ·y&?[ _j( V·j• ­ zyq?£·: , £u[ ?zj­ , zz, zuV­ ] ­ 
&£, ' jz, zu·• u( _• z, y( _• zj­ ) u( , £·Vj­ u[ ?zj­ , zz, zuV­ ] u{ , ­ ?, zuj­ u, ­ ) _V­ ] 

-­ ·: jz ) ?j] V­ ( , ·: , + &£•{ j] , ] V ] , ·Vj_, ] • { , £{ j, ½ • q ½: V· ( V­ • ( ( ?£ q•£ 
[ ?zj­ , zz, z j­ ( _?] j­ ) ( _j( " V­ ] ( • __, ( ·S ] , _j{ , £+ V­ ] ·V" , V½V+ z, £{j( , zm 

J : , ) ?j] V­ ( , zV+z 
;1 • z&j·V_j·+ 
J : , q•__• ½j­ ) : • z&j·V_j·+ { , ­ ?, z V£, £, � ?j£, ] ·• ( _• z, q•£ ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • ­ ·: , 
&£, ' jz, zm 
• 9 , z·V?£V­ ·zd &?[ zd [ V£zS j­ ( _?] j­ ) ·: • z, j­ : • ·, _z • £ ' , ' [ , £zM ( _?[ zS 
V­ ] z: jz: V [ V£zd z• ( jV_ ( _?[ z 
• 4 Vq, z V­ ] ( V­ ·, , ­ zS , =( _?] j­ ) ½• £" &_V( , ( V­ ·, , ­ z ½: , £, ·: , £, jz ­ • 
£, Vz• ­ V[ _, V_·, £­V·j{ , 
J : , z, [ ?zj­ , zz, z ( V­ ( • ­ ·j­ ?, ·• &£• { j] , D 
• P• • ] V­ ] ­ • ­ uV_( • : • _j( ] £j­ " z • ­ V ·V" , V½V+ [ Vzjz [ , ·½, , ­ TV' V­ ] 
nL&' m J : jz ' , V­ z ·: V· ( ?z·• ' , £z ( V­ , ­ ·, £ ·: , &£, ' jz, z ·• &_V( , V­ ] ( • __, ( · 
·: , j£ • £] , £m P• • ] V­ ] ­ • ­ uV_( • : • _j( ] £j­ " z ( V­ V_z• [ , z• _] q•£ ] , _j{ , £+ ½: , £, 
• £] , £z V£, ' V] , • ­ _j­ , S [ + ·, _, &: • ­ , • £ [ + &• z·S V­ ] { jV ( _j( " V­ ] ( • __, ( ·d V­ ] 
] £j{ , ·: £•?) : d 
• P• • ] V­ ] ] £j­ " z q•£ ] , _j{ , £+S { jV ( _j( " V­ ] ( • __, ( · V­ ] ] £j{ , ·: £•?) : • ­ _+ 
[ , ·½, , ­ n L&' V­ ] 5V' m 4 _j( " uV­ ] u( • __, ( · V­ ] ] , _j{ , £+ z, £{ j( , z ( V­ • ­ _+ 
• &, £V·, ½: , £, ) • • ] z V£, &£, u• £] , £, ] r[ + &: • ­ , S • ­ _j­ , S { jV V ' • [ j_, V&& • £ [ + 
&• z·} V­ ] ( • __, ( ·, ] ½j·: • ?· , ­ ·, £j­ ) ·: , &£, ' jz, zm 
• G_( • : • _ q•£ ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • qq ·: , &£, ' jz, z ·: £•?) : ] , _j{ , £+S ( _j( " V­ ] 
( • __, ( · V­ ] ] £j{ , ·: £• ?) : m Gz V[ • { , S ·: jz ' , V­ z V_( • : • _ ' ?z· [ , &£, u• £] , £, ] 
r[ + &: • ­ , S • ­ _j­ , S { jV V ' • [ j_, V&& • £ [ + &• z·c V­ ] ' ?z· [ , ( • __, ( ·, ] ½j·: • ?· 
, ­ ·, £j­ ) ·: , &£, ' jz, zm b , ­ ?, z • qq, £j­ ) ( _j( " uV­ ] u( • __, ( · • £ ] , _j{ , £+ z, £{ j( , z 
' ?z· ­ • · j­ ( _?] , V_( • : • _j( [ , { , £V) , z jq ·: , j£ _j( , ­ z, ] • , z ­ • · V_£, V] + &, £' j·m 
7 _V­ ­ j­ ) £, ) ?_V·j• ­ : Vz [ , , ­ ( : V­ ) , ] ·• , ­ V[ _, £, z·V?£V­ ·zS ( Vq, z V­ ] &?[ z 
½: j( : : V{ , ­ • · &£, { j• ?z_+ • qq, £, ] ] , _j{ , £+ V­ ] : • · q•• ] ·V" , V½V+ ·• [ , V[ _, ·• 
do so. 
1 • z&j·V_j·+ { , ­ ?, z &£• { j] j­ ) q•• ] V­ ] ] £j­ " q•£ ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • qq ·: , &£, ' jz, z 
V£, ­ • · &, £' j··, ] ·• V__• ½ ( ?z·• ' , £z ·• ( • ­ z?' , q£• ' V­ + V] }V( , ­ · z, V·j­ ) ·• 
·: , &£, ' jz, z r½j·: ·: , , =( , &·j• ­ • q ' • ·• £½V+ z, £{j( , V£, VzS Vj£&• £·zS z, V&• £·zS 
V­ ] ·: , j­ ·, £­V·j• ­ V_ ·, £' j­ V_ V· P• _" , z·• ­ , cm; 

U­ P£j] V+ ·: , RL·: • q Q• { , ' [ , £ RLRLS F , z· O, £( jV ½, £, V] { jz, ] • q V 4 Ub-Nun0 
[ ?zj­ , zz, z £, ) ?_V·j• ­ [ £, V( : V· N, , ] V£ 9 , z·V?£V­ ·S R3 1 , ½, __ 9 • V] S hV£­· 
p £, , ­ S hj£' j­ ) : V' S 2w5 2QEm J: , £,&• £· z?) ) , z·, ] ·: V· ( ?z·• ' , £z ½, £, 
, V·j­ ) ' , V_z ½j·: j­ ·: , &£, ' jz, m 7• _j( , 4 • ­ z·V[ _, z h, ] ­ V__ t hV£­, z ½, £, 
] , &_• +, ] ·• ·: , [ ?zj­ , zz V­ ] : V] ·: , j£ h• ] + F • £­ 4 V' , £V V( ·j{ V·, ] m G· 
V£• ?­ ] S RLDvL : • ?£z ·: , + , ­ ·, £ ·: , &£, ' jz, z V­ ] +• ? ( V­ ( _, V£_+ z, , q£• ' ·: , j£ 
[ • ] + ( V' , £V ·: V· ·: , z·Vqq ½, £, ­ • · ½, V£j­ ) V ' Vz" z ­ • £ ] • , z ·: , ( V' , £V &j( " 
?& ·: , Q1 T 8 9 ( • ] , m J: , • qqj( , £z ) • V£• ?­ ] ·: , &£, ' jz, z V­ ] +• ? ( V­ z, , V 
­ ?' [ , £ • q ( ?z·• ' , £z zV· V£•?­ ] ·V[ _, z ( • ­ z?' j­ ) V_( • : • _ ½: j( : jz ' Vj­ _+ 
_V£) , £ j­ &j­ · ) _Vzz, z V­ ] ·: , ) _Vzz, z V£, zj' j_V£ ·• ·: , • ­ , [ , : j­ ] ·: , ( • ?­ ·, £m 
74 h, ] ­ V__ z&, V" z ·• z·Vqq ·• ( • ­ q£• ­ · ·: , ' • ­ ·: jz ½: • zV+ ;J1 E/ G9 E CKTJ 

Page 24

Agenda Item 4



F G-J -Qp PU 9 J Gf EGF G/ T; m 7 ( h , ] ­ V__ Vz" z ·• z&, V" ·• ·: , ' V­ V) , £ • £ 
• ½­ , £ V­ ] O• : V' ' , ] 1 KTTG-Q NU h L3yL5yn02v z·V·, z : , jz ·: , ' V­ V) , £m 
HUSSAIN jz Vz" , ] ·• ) • • ?·zj] , ½j·: • qqj( , £z Vz ·: , + ½, £, ( _• z, ·• ( ?z·• ' , £z 
V­ ] : , ½Vz ( : V__, ­ ) , ] V[ • ?· ½: V· ·: , + ½, £, ] • j­ ) V­ ] HUSSAIN ½Vz V] V' V­ · 
·: V· ·: , + ½, £, ½Vj·j­ ) q•£ V ·V" , V½V+m hVz, ] • ­ ·: , qV( · &• _j( , • qqj( , £z 
½j·­ , zz, ] ( ?z·• ' , £z ] £j­ " j­ ) V_( • : • _ • ­ zj·, V­ ] V ( ?z·• ' , £z z?z&, ( ·, ] • q 
, V·j­ ) V ' , V_ j­ zj] , ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · : , jz £, &• £·, ] q•£ ( • ­ zj] , £V·j• ­ • q V £ nSLLL 
Pj=, ] 7, ­ V_·+ Q• ·j( , q•£ [ £, V( : j­ ) ·: , [ ?zj­ , zz £, ) ?_V·j• ­ zm 1 ?zzVj­ ½Vz 
Vz" , ] ·• £, ' • { , ·: , ] £j­ " z q£• ' , { , £+• ­ , Mz ·V[ _, z V­ ] 74 hENQG. . ½• ?_] ) • 
j­ V­ ] z&, V" ·• ·: , ·V[ _, V· ·: , [ V( " m 

Gz 74 hENQG. . , ­ ·, £, ] ·: , [ ?j_] j­ ) V· ·: , zV' , ·j' , Vz 1 KTTG-Q V­ ] : , 
½j·­ , zz, ] 1 KTTG-Q ) • • { , £ ·• ·: , ·V[ _, ·• ½V£] z ·: , [ V( " • q ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · 
½: , £, ·: , + z?z&, ( ·, ] V ' , V_ : V] [ , , ­ ( • ­ z?' , ] [ + V ( ?z·• ' , £zm 1 KTTG-Q jz 
·: , ­ z, , ­ ·• £, ' • { , ·: , [ , , £z q£• ' ·: jz ·V[ _, m 74 hENQG. . ½, ­ · • { , £ ·• ·: , 
·V[ _, ½: • : , z?z&, ( ·, ] : V] [ , , ­ , V·j­ ) V­ ] ·: , z' , __ • q q•• ] ½Vz 
• { , £½: , _' j­ ) S : , Vz" , ] ·: , ' V_, ½: , ·: , £ : , : V] [ , , ­ , V·j­ ) ·• ½: j( : : , 
£, &_j, ] "NO". 1 , ½Vz , =·£, ' , _+ j­ ·• =j( V·, ] V­ ] 74 hENQG. . ( • ?_] ·, __ ·: jz 
[ , ( V?z, : , ½Vz z_?££j­ ) : jz ½• £] zS : jz , +, z ½, £, ) _V\ , ] V­ ] : , ½Vz ] £•&&j­ ) 
: jz [ , _• ­ ) j­ ) z • ­ ·: , q_• • £m Gz : , zVj] ­ • S 74 hENQG. . ( • ?_] z, , • ­ ·: , ·V[ _, 
·: V· ·: , £, ½, £, ?z, ] ­ V&" j­ z V­ ] q•• ] z( V··, £, ] V( £• zz ·: , ·V[ _, j­ ] j( V·j­ ) 
·: V· ·: , + : V] [ , , ­ , V·j­ ) j­ zj] , ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · Vz • £j) j­ V__+ z?z&, ( ·, ] m U­ ·• & 
• q ·: jz ·: , £, ½, £, V ­ ?' [ , £ • q , ' &·+ &j­ · ) _Vzz, z V­ ] [ • ··_, z • q ½j­ , 
z?) ) , z·j­ ) ·: jz : V] [ , , ­ • £] , £, ] V­ ] &Vj] q•£ V· ·: , &£, ' jz, z V­ ] ­ • · [ £• ?) : · 
j­ [ + ·: , ( ?z·• ' , £m 

74 hENQG. . Vz" , ] 1 KTTG-Q ·• ( • ' , • ?· • q ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · V) Vj­ z• : , ( • ?_] 
z&, V" ½j·: : j' S 74 hENQG. . , =&_Vj­ , ] ·• : j' ½: V· : , : V] q•?­ ] V· ·: , ·V[ _, 
½: , ­ : , ½, ­ · • { , £ V­ ] ·: , qV( · ·: V· : , ] j] ­ • · _j" , [ , j­ ) _j, ] ·• m 74 hENQG. . 
j­ q•£' , ] 1 KTTG-Q ·: V· ·: , ( ?z·• ' , £z ½• ?_] ­ , , ] ·• _, V{ , S V­ ] V__ ·: , ] £j­ " z 
£, ' • { , ] q£• ' ·: , ·V[ _, zm 74 hENQG. . ½Vj·, ] • ?·zj] , ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · ½: j_z· 
·: , + ] j] ·: jzS Vz ·: , ·½• ' V_, z ½, £, _, V{ j­ ) ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · ·: , + ½, £, ?­ z·, V] + 
• ­ ·: , j£ q,, · V­ ] ½, £, z: • ?·j­ ) V· , V( : • ·: , £ V( £• zz ·: , £•V] m Gz • ­ , ' V_, _, q· 
: , ½Vz z½, V£j­ ) _• ?] _+ ·: , ½• £] ;PK4 f ; V­ ] 74 hENQG. . Vz" , ] : j' ·• z·• & 
z½, V£j­ ) m G· ·: jz ·j' , ·: , £, ½Vz � ?j·, V q,½ ' , ' [ , £z • q ·: , &?[ _j( V£•?­ ] ·: V· 
( • ?_] : , V£ V­ ] ½j·­ , zz ·: jz [ , : V{ j• ?£m 

-­ T?' ' V£+S ·: , £, V£, z• ' , z, £j• ?z z: • £·( • ' j­ ) V· ·: jz £, z·V?£V­ · V­ ] ·: , 
• ­ _+ &£• &• £·j• ­ V·, £, z&• ­ z, [ Vz, ] • ­ ·: , ( ?££, ­ · : , V_·: j' &V( ·z jz ·• z, , " V 
z?' ' V£+ £, { j, ½m J: , ( • ­ ( , £­z • q ·: , &• _j( , V£, Du 
• J: , + ½Vz • &, £V·j­ ) Vz V , V· j­ £,z·V?£V­ · V­ ] j­ ] • j­ ) z• ( • ' ' j··, ] V 
( £j' j­ V_ • qq, ­ ( , ?­ ] , £ ·: , J: , 1 , V_·: 7£• ·, ( ·j• ­ r4 • £•­ V{ j£?zS 9 , z·£j( ·j• ­ zc 
rE­ ) _V­ ] c rQ• m wc 9 , ) ?_V·j• ­ z RLRL 
• J: , + ½, £, ( _, V£_+ z, £{ j­ ) V_( • : • _ ·• ( ?z·• ' , £z zV· ] • ½­ j­ ·: , 
&£, ' jz, z ½: j( : jz V ( £j' j­ V_ • qq, ­ ( , ?­ ] , £ ·: , £, ) ?_V·j• ­ zm 
• J: , z·Vqq : V] ­ • ' Vz" ( • { , £j­ ) z ½: j( : jz £, � ?j£, ] q•£ ( _• z, ( • ­ ·V( · 
z, £{j( , z j­ ( _?] j­ ) ·V" , V½V+zm 

J: , £, jz , { j] , ­ ( , q£• ' ·: , &• _j( , • q ( ?z·• ' , £z ½: • ½, £, j­ ·• =j( V·, ] 
V­ ] ] £?­ " V­ ] ½, £, ( _, V£_+ z, £{, ] [ + ·: , &£, ' jz, z ½: j_, j­ ·: jz z·V·, m 
• J: , ' V­ V) , £S O£m 1 KTTG-Q ·£j, ] ·• _j, ·• ·: , &• _j( , ·• ( • { , £ ?& ·: , 
z, £j• ?z z: • £·(• ' j­ ) m 
• O, ' [ , £z • q ·: , &?[ _j( ½, £, (_, V£_+ ( • ­ ( , £­, ] Vz ·: , + ( V__, ] F , z· 
O, £( j V 7• _j( , ·• £, &• £· ·: jz [ £,V( : • q ·: , £, ) ?_V·j• ­ zm 
• F , V£, ( ?££, ­ ·_+ j­ ·: , ' j] ] _, • q V 7V­ ] , ' j( ½: j( : ·: , Kf p • { , £­' , ­ · 
: Vz ( _• z, ] [ ?zj­ , zz, z ?­ ] , £ . • ( " ] • ½­ Rm 4 _, V£ ) ?j] V­ ( , : Vz [ , , ­ jzz?, ] 

Page 25

Agenda Item 4



and it appears that the premises has not followed any of it by continuing to 
operate. 
• The seriousness of these breaches needs a review by the Licencing 
committee for significant sanctions to be placed on the premise. 

Tj) ­ V·?£, • q V&&_j( V­ ·m /f!IJ {~ 31 fr q 
NV·, R5ynnyRLRL 
4 V&V(j ·+D T?&· vAw2 OV£" 4 U. 8 K1 UKQ 

Contact details for matters concerning this application: 
G] ] £, zz Problem Solving Hub, Room 7, Kidderminster Police Station, 
Habberley Rd, Kidderminster DY11 6AN 

J , _, &: • ­ , ­ ?' [ , £rzcm Ln53R 2R2Rw5 y LA20L5nL203 

E' Vj_ ­ ( : V£] qn, _] B ½, z·' , £( jV &­ ­ &• _j( , ?" 

Q• ·, z q•£ ) ?j] V­ ( , D 

nm G ( , £·jqj( V·, • q ·: , " j­ ] ' , ­ ·j• ­ , ] in ·: , q• £' ' ?z· V( ( • ' &V­ + ·: , V&&: ( V·£• ­ in 
• £] , £ q•£ j· ·• [ , { V_j] ?­ ] , £ ·: , ·, £' z • q ·: , .j ( , ­ zj­ ) G( · RLLvm J : , ( , £·£­ ( V·, ' ?z· 
, =&_j( £·_+ z·V·, ·: , z, ­ j• £ • qqj( , £Mz • &j­ j• ­ ·: V· ·: , &£, ' jz, z j­ � ?, z·j• ­ V£, 
Vzz• ( jV·, ] ½j·: z, £j• ?z (£j' , S z, £j• ?z ] jz• £] , £ • £ [ • ·: m 
T, £j• ?z ( £j' , -z ] , qj­ , ] [ + £, q, £,­ ( , ·• z, ( ·j• ­ 2n • q ·: , 9 , ) ?_V·j• ­ • q -­ { , z·j) V·• £+ 
7• ½, £z G( · RLLL -­ z?' ' V£+S -· ' , V­ z 
u ( • ­ ] ?( · ·: V· V' • ?­ ·z ·• • ­ , • £ ' • £, ( £j' j­ V_ • qq, ­ ( , z q• £ ½: j( : V &, £z• ­ ½: • : Vz 
V··Vj­ , ] ·: , V) , • q , j) : ·, , ­ V­ ] : Vz ­ • &£, { j• ?z ( • ­ { j( ·£• ­ z ( • ?_] £, Vz• ­ V[ _+ [ , 
, =&, ( ·, ] ·• [ , z, ­ ·, ­ ( , ] ·• j' &£jz• ­ ' , ­ · q•£ V ·, £' • q ·: £, , +, V£z • £ ' • £, S • £ 
u ( • ­ ] ?( · ·: V· V' • ?­ ·z ·• • ­ , • £ ' • £, ( £j' j­ V_ • qq, ­ ( , z V­ ] j­ { • _{ , z ·: , ?z, • q 
{ j• _, ­ ( , S £, z?_·z j­ z?[ z·V­ ·jV_ qj­ V­ ( jV_ ) Vj­ • £ -z ( • ­ ] ?( · [ + V _V£) , ­ ?' [ , £ • q 
&, £z• ­ z j­ &?£z?j· • q V ( • ' ' • ­ &?£&• z, 
T, £j• ?z ] jz• £] , £ -z ­ • · ] , qj­ , ] -­ _, � £z_V·£• ­ S V­ ] z• [ , V£z j·z • £] j­ V£+ E­ ) _jz: 
' , V­ j­ ) m 

Rm h£j, q_+ ] , z( £j[ , ·: , ( j£( ?' z·V­ ( , z ) -{ -­ ) £jz, ·• ·: , • &j­ j• ­ ·: V· ·: , V[ • { , 
&£, ' jz, z V£, Vzz• ( jV·, ] ½j·: z, £j• ?z ( £j' , S z, £j• ?z ] jz• £] , £S • £ [ • ·: m 

@ Page 26

Agenda Item 4



qt) •,i\:',·-:,; ]\/,·•, i-,. 

~ POLICE 
CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A{1)(b} OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

-S Supt 3748 Mark COLQUHOUN : , £, [ + ( , £·jq+ ·: V· j­ ' + • &j­j • ­ ·: , &£, ' jz, z ] , z( £j[ , ] 
[ , _• ½ V£, Vzz• ( jV·, ] ½j·: z, £j• ?z ( £j' , V­ ] z, £j• ?z ] jz• £] , £m 

7£, ' jz, 

Deedar Restaurant 
26 Hewell Road 
Barnt Green 
Birmingham 
B45 8NE 

7£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , ­ ?' [ , £· 

QV' , • q N, zj) ­ V·, ] 7£, ' jz, z T?&, £{ jz• £m 

PL0999 

Mr Kachi Kabir 

- V' V T?&, £j­ ·, ­ ] , ­ · ½j·: F , z· O, £( jV 7• _j( , V­ ] &£• { j] , ·: , ) £•?­ ] z q•£ ·: , T?' ' V£+ 9 , { j, ½u 

- V' ) -{ -­ ) ·: jz ( , £­ qj( V·, [ , ( V?z, - V' • q ·: , • &j­j • ­ ·: V· ·: , &£•( , ] ?£, z ?­ ] , £ ·: , .j ( , ­ zj­ ) G( · 
V£, j­ V&&£•&£jV·, j­ ·: jz ( Vz, J: , z·V­ ] V£] £, { j, ½ &£•( , ] ?£, z V£, ­ • · V&&£•&£jV·, ] ?, ·• ·: , 
z, £j• ?z­ , zz • q ·: , ( ­ ' , V­ ] ·: , z, £j• ?z ' V­ V) , ' , ­ · qV­ £­ � z • q ·: , &£, ' jz, z ( • ­ ( , £­, ] S ½: j( : 
£, � ?j£, z ' • £, ·j' , _+ V( ·j• ­ ·: V­ ·: , z·V­ ] V£] &£•( , ] ?£, z V__• ½m 

J: , V( ·j• ­ z ·V" , ­ [ + ·: , &£, ' jz, z j­ ] , ( j] j­ ) ·• • &, ­ V­ ] ' V] , � ?V( £, z j­ j' &_, ' , ­ ·j­ ) £jz" 
££?·£� V·j• ­ : V{ , &_V( , ] V­ ?­ ­ , ( , zzV£+ ­ z" ·• ·: , : , V_·: • q ' ] £{ £] ?V_zS qV' j_j, z V­ ] _• ( V_ ( • ' £­?£?·£, z 
V· V ·j' , ½: , £, ·: , ( • ?­ ·£+ -z , =&, £j, ­ ( j­ ) V ­ V·j• ­ V_ , ' , £) , ­ ( +m J : , £jz" • q ·£V­ z£­£zz£• ­ • q ·: , 
4 • { j] un0 { j£?z V­ ] qVj_?£, • q ·: , &£, ' jz, z ·• q•__• ½ &?[ _jz: , ] ) ?j] , _j­ , z £, &£, z, ­ ·z V &?[ _j( ­ ?jzV­ ( , 

7?[ _j( Q?jzV­ ( , -z V z, £j• ?z ( £j' , V­ ] ( • ' [ j­ , ] ½j·: ·: , ­ V·j• ­ V_ ·: £, V· ·: V· 4 • { j] u·z &• z, zS -· 
½V££V­ ·z ?z, • q ·: jz &• ½, £m 

- : V{ , ( • ­ zj] , £, ] ?z, • q ·: , ­ • £' V_ £, { j, ½ &£•( , ] ?£, [ ?· - ] • ­ • · q, , _ ·: jz ½• ?_] [ , V&&£• &£jV·, j­ 
·: , z, ( j£( ?' z·V­ ( , z ] ?, ·• ·: , V[ • { , £, Vz• ­ z -­ • £] , £ ·• ' Vj­ ·Vj­ ·: , : ( , ­ z' � • [ }, ( ·j{ , • q 
&£, { , ­ ·j­ ) ( £j' , V­ ] ] jz• £] , £ ·: , ­ • £' V_ £, { j, ½ &£•( , ] ?£, -z ­ • · z?qqj( j, ­ ·m J: , z, { , ­ ·+ • q ·: , 
j­ ( j] , ­ ·z jz V ' V··, £ ·: V· ­ , , ] z ·• [ , [ £•?) : · ·• ·: , V··, ­ ·j• ­ • q ·: , .j ( , ­ zj­ ) 4 • ' ' j··, , j' ' , ] jV·, _+m 

- V' ( • ­ z( j• ?z • q ·: , ) ?j] V­ ( , • ­ ·: , ?z, • q ;E=&, ] j·, ] 9 , { j, ½z;m p j{ , ­ ·: , z, £j• ?z­ , zz • q ·: , £jz" 
V­ ] ·: , , ' &: Vzjz j­ ·: V· ) ?j] V­ ( , ·• ?zj­ ) ·: jz &• ½, £ ·• ·V( " _, z, £j• ?z ( £j' , V­ ] ] jz• £] , £S - q, , _ ·: V· 
·: jz &£•( , zz -z ' • z· V&&£•&£jV·, 

Tj) ­ , ] m m m m m m m m mmm //t4 a: 3 A 'f{y 
NV·, m R5·: Q• { , ' [ , £ RLRL 

7U.- 4 E QUQ EOE9 p EQ4 / 

~ nLn _·_GQ 
EMERGENC'f 
AL"NAVS 
CALL 999 

www.westmercia.police.uk 
0 ½, z·£­, £( jV&• : ( z O B F O, £( nV7• _n( , @) B ½, z·' , £( nV&• _n( , 

Page 27

Agenda Item 4



~ F , z· O, £( jV 
~ POLICE 

Interim Steps 
Police Proposed Outcomes. 

F , z· O, £( jV 7• _j( , : Vz z?[ ' j··, ] V [ ?­ ] _, • q , { j] , ­ ( , V­ ] q•__• ½j­ ) ·: , p ?j] V­ ( , jzz?, ] 
?­ ] , £ T, ( ·j• ­ n2R • q J: , .j ( , ­ zj­ ) G( · RLRL ' , ' [ , £z ½j__ : V{ , ·: , q•__• ½j­ ) • &·j• ­ z V{ Vj_V[ _, m 

• ·: , ' • ] jqj( V·j• ­ • q ·: , ( • ­ ] j·j• ­ z • q ·: , &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , d 
• ·: , , =(_?zj• ­ • q ·: , zV_, • q V_( • : • _ [ + £, ·Vj_ q£• ' ·: , z( • &, • q ·: , _j( , ­ ( , d 
• ·: , £, ' • { V_ • q ·: , ] , zj) ­ V·, ] &£, ' jz, z z?&, £{jz• £ q£•' ·: , _j( , ­ ( , d V­ ] 
• ·: , z?z&, ­ zj• ­ • q ·: , _j( , ­ ( , m 

F , z· O, £(j V 7• _j( , ½• ?_] z, , " ·: , q•__• ½j­ ) • ?·( • ' , z j­ ·: , j­ ·, £j' z·, &zD 

1) Removal of the Designated Premise Supervisor (DPS) 

C?z·jqj( V·j• ­ D 

O£m f V[ j£ : Vz &£•{ j] , ] V z·V·, ' , ­ · ·• &• _j( , ·• ( • ­ qj£' : , z• _] ·: jz [ ?zj­ , zz V­ ] z?££, ­ ] , £, ] 
: jz &, £z• ­ V_ _j( , ­ ( , z• ( V­ ­ • · _V½q?__+ [ , V N7Tm -­ ·: jz z·V·, ' , ­ · : , Vz" z ·: V· : , jz £, ' • { , ] 
Vz N7T • q ·: jz [ ?zj­ , zzm 

Rc T?z&, ­ zj• ­ • q . j( , ­ ( , &, ­ ] j­ ) q?__ £, { j, ½ : , V£j­ ) 

C?z·jqj( V·j• ­ D 

-­ V z?' ' V£+ : , V£j­ ) ' , ' [ , £z ( V­ z?z&, ­ ] ·: , _j( , ­ ( , &, ­ ] j­ ) V q?__ : , V£j­ ) m J: jz ½• ?_] 
: V{ , V zj) ­ jqj(V­ · j' &V( · • ­ ·: , [ ?zj­ , zz V­ ] ­ , , ] z ·• [ , [ V_V­ ( , ] V) Vj­ z· ·: , z·£• ­ ) 
, { j] , ­ ·jV_ ( Vz, ·• z?z&, ­ ] ·: , _j( , ­ ( , ½: j( : j­ z?' ' V£+ jzDu 

• T, £j• ?z V­ ] zj) ­ jqj( V­ · [ £, V( : , z • q ( ?££, ­ · £, ) ?_V·j• ­ z z?&&• £·, ] [ + ·: , ( : j, q • qqj( , £z 
{ j, ½ ·: V· ·: jz ½• ?_] [ , V &?[ _j( ­ ?jzV­ ( , m 

• E{ j] , ­ ( , q£• ' ·: , 7• _j( , 4 • ­ z·V[ _, z hENhG. . t hG9 QET ·: V· ·: , ' V­ V) , £ ½Vz qj­ , ] 
£ n f q•£ [ £, V" j­ ) ·: , ( ?££, ­ · £, z·£j( ·j• ­ z V­ ] ·£j, ] ·• _j, ·• &• _j( , m 

• E{ j] , ­ ( , ·: V· ·: , + z, £{, ] ( ?z·• ' , £z V_( • : • _ ?­ _V½q?__+ Vz ·: , zV_, • q V_( • : • _ ½Vz ­ • · 
V?·: • jz, ] Vz O£m f V[ j£ ] • , z ­ • · : • _] V &£, ' jz, _j( , ­ ( , m J: jz jz V­ • qq, ­ ( , ?­ ] , £ Tnv3 • q 
·: , .j ( , ­ zj­ ) G( · RLLvm 

• E{ j] , ­ ( , • q ] £?­ " V­ ] V­ ·juz• ( jV_ ( ?z·• ' , £z _, V{ j­ ) ·: , &£, ' jz, m T, ( ·j• ­ nwn • q ·: , 
.j ( , ­ zj­ ) G( · RLLv ( £, V·, z • q V­ • qq, ­ ( , • q z, __j­ ) V ] £?­ " &, £z• ­ V_( • : • _m 

• G ( • ­ ] j·j• ­ • ­ ·: , _j( , ­ ( , jz ·: V· V_( • : • _ ( V­ • ­ _+ [ , z• _] ½j·: V ' , V_ V­ ] , { j] , ­ ( , q£•' 
·: , &• _j( , ½j__ zV+ ·: V· ( ?z·• ' , £z ½, £, }?z· ] £j­ " j­ ) V_( • : • _ z?&&• £·, ] [ + h• ] + F • £­ 
4 V' , £V q•• ·V) , m 

• G ( • ' &_, ·, _V( " • q V­ + 4 Ub-Nun0 ( • ­ ·£•_ ' , Vz?£, z V­ ] ·: , z?&&• £·j­ ) 7?[ _j( 1 , V_·: 
] V·V • q £jzj­ ) 4 Ub-Nun0 j­ q, ( ·j• ­ £V·, z j­ h£•' z) £•{ , m J: jz ( • ?_] : V{ , V ( V?zV·j• ­ 
j' &V( · • q j­ ( £, Vz, ] ·£V­ z' jzzj• ­ V­ ] _, V] ·• &, • &_, ) , ··j­ ) j__S j' &V( · • ­ : • z&j·V_ 
V] ' jzzj• ­ z • £ _, V] ·• ] , V·: m 

• O£m f V[ j£ : Vz Vz" , ] ·: , ( • ' ' j··, , ·• £, { • " , ·: , _j( , ­ ( , m G_·: • ?) : ·: jz ( V­ ­ • · [ , 
( • ' &_, ·, ] j­ ·: , j­ ·, £j' z·, &z z?z&, ­ zj• ­ V&&, V£z ½jz, ?­ ·j_ ·: , q?__ : , V£j­ ) m 

7U.- 4 E UQuEOE9 p EQ4 / 

~ nLn £ mmm ~ ~ EQ4b 
ALWAYS 
4G . . 000 

www.westmercia.police.uk 
0 ½, z·' , £( jV&• _j( , O B F O, £( jV7• _j( , @) B ½, z·' , £( jV&• _j( , 

Page 28

Agenda Item 4



-­ &£V( ·j( , ·: jz ½j__ ' , V­ ·: V· ·: , [ ?zj­ , zz ( V­ z·j__ ·£V] , q•£ q•• ] [ ?· • ­ _+ [ , ·½, , ­ ·: , : • ?£z • q 
L5LLuRvLL : • ?£z Vz ·: jz ] • , z ­ • · £, � ?j£, V _V·, ­ j) : · £, q£, z: ' , ­ · _j( , ­ ( , m -· ½• ?_] V_z• ' , V­ 
·: V· ·: , [ ?zj­ , zz ½• ?_] ­ • · [ , V__• ½, ] ·• z, __ V_( • : • _ ?­ ·j_ ·: , q?__ : , V£j­ ) m 1 • ½, { , £S ·: jz ½• ?_] 
­ • · z·• & ( ?z·• ' , £z [ £j­ ) j­ ) ·: , j£ • ½­ V_( • : • _ j­ ·• ·: , &£, ' jz, Vz ·: jz ] • , z ­ • · £, � ?j£, V 
_j( , ­ ( , m 

G?·: • £D 7 • _j( , T, £) , V­ · 9 j( : V£] P-E. N 

® Page 29

Agenda Item 4



LICENSING ACT 2003 

PREMISES LICENCE 
PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER PL0099 

Part 1 - Premises Details 

7• z·V_ V] ] £, zz • q &£, ' jz, zS • £ jq ­ • ­ , S • £] ­ V­ ( , z?£{, + ' V& £, q, £, ­ ( , • £ ] , z( £j&·j• ­ S j­ (_?] j­ ) 7• z· J• ½­ S 
7• z· 4• ] , 

N, , ] V£ 9, z·V?£V­ · 
R3 1, ½, __ 9• V] 
hV£­· p £, , ­ 
hj£' j­ ) : V' 
F • £( , z·, £z: j£, 
hw5 2QE 

J, _, &: • ­ , ­ ?' [ , £ - LnRn ww AA30R 

F : , £, ·: , _j( , ­ ( , jz ·j' , _j' j·, ] S ·: , ] V·, z 
Q• · V&&_j( V[ _, 

.j ( , ­ zV[ _, V( ·j{ j·j, z V?·: • £jz, ] [ + ·: , _j( , ­ ( , V­ ] ·: , ·j' , z ·: , _j( , ­ ( , V?·: • £jz, z ·: , ( V££+j­ ) • ?· • q _j( , ­ zV[ _, 
V( ·j{ j·j, z 

Activity NV+z P£• ' J• -­ ] • • £zyU?·] • • £z 

. V·, Qj) : · 9 , q£, z: ' , ­ · O• ­ ] V+ ·• TV·?£] V+ RvDLL LLDLL -­ ] • • £z 
TV_, • q G_( • : • _ T?­ ] V+ nRDLL RvDvL NIA 

TV_, • q G_( • : • _ O• ­ ] V+ ·• TV·?£] V+ nRDLL LLDLL NIA 
Q• ­ uz·V­ ] V£] ·j' j­ ) z 

p • • ] P£j] V+ V­ ] 4 : £jz·' Vz NV+ u nRDLL u RvDvLm 
Q, ½ / , V£Mz E{ , u G__ _j( , ­ zV[ _, V( ·j{ j·j, z _jz·, ] V£, &, £' j··, ] ·j__ ·: , z·V£· • q ·£V] j­ ) : • ?£z • ­ Q, ½ / , V£Mz NV+m 

J: , • &, ­ j­ ) : • ?£z • q ·: , &£, ' jz, z 

NV+z P£• ' J• 

T?­ ] V+ nRDLL LLDLL 

O• ­ ] V+ ·• TV·?£] V+ nRDLL LLDvL 

F : , £, ·: , _j( , ­ ( , V?·: • £jz, z z?&&_j, z • q V_( • : • _ ½: , ·: , £ ·: , z, V£, • ­ V­ ] I • £ • qq z?&&_j, z 

G_( • : • _ jz z?&&_j, ] q•£ ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • ­ ·: , &£, ' jz, z 

F 9 T 9 , qD hNyLLnnw2 7V) , n • q A ( • ­ ·j­ ?, ] mmm ® 
Page 30

Agenda Item 4



Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence 

O£ f V( : j f V[ j£ 
nL 4_V£"z_V­ ] p £• { , 
OV£z·• ­ p £, , ­ 
T• _j: ?__ 
F , z· Oj] _V­ ] z 
hvA op J 

O£ f V&·V­ OjV: 
R0R F Vz: ½• • ] 1, V·: 9• V] 
F Vz: ½• • ] 1 , V·: 
hj£' j­ ) : V' 
F , z· Oj] _V­ ] z 
h2RK. 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises 
for the supply of alcohol 

f V( : j f V[ j£S nL 4_V£"_V­ ] p £•{ , S OV£z·• ­ p £, , ­ S T• _j: ?__S F , z· Oj] _V­ ] zS hvA op J 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor 
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

7, £z• ­ V_ . j( , ­ ( , Q• D nAn 
.j ( , ­ zj­ ) G?·: • £j·+D T• _j: ?__ O, ·£• &• _j·V­ h• £• ?) : 4• ?­ ( j_ 

Date of first issue: Rw Q• { , ' [ , £ RLL5 

This version valid from: Rw Q• { , ' [ , £ RLL5 

AUTHORISED OFFICER 
Head of Regulatory Services 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
On behalf of Bromsgrove District Council 

Issuing Authority: h£• ' z) £• { , Njz·£j( · 4• ?­ ( j_ 
7V£"zj] , 
OV£", · T·£, , · 
h£•' z) £•{ , 
F • £( , z·, £z: j£, 
h3n 2NG 

F 9 T 9 , qD hNyLLnnw2 7V) , R • q A 

Page 31

Agenda Item 4



ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

The making and authorisation of alcohol sales 
Q• z?&&_+ • q V_( • : • _ ' V+ [ , ' V] , ?­ ] , £ ·: , &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( ,u 

Vc V· V ·j' , ½: , ­ ·: , £, jz ­ • ] , zj) ­ V·, ] &£, ' jz, z z?&, £{jz• £ j­ £, z&, ( · • q ·: , &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , S • £ 
[ c V· V ·j' , ½: , ­ ·: , ] , zj) ­ V·, ] &£, ' jz, z z?&, £{jz• £ ] • , z ­ • · : • _] V &, £z• ­ V_ _j( , ­ ( , • £ : jz &, £z• ­ V_ _j( , ­ ( , 

jz z?z&, ­ ] , ] m 
E{ , £+ z?&&_+ • q V_( • : • _ ?­ ] , £ ·: , &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , ' ?z· [ , ' V] , • £ V?·: • £jz, ] [ + V &, £z• ­ ½: • : • _] z V &, £z• ­ V_ 
_j( , ­ ( , m 

Irresponsible alcohol promotions 
J: , £, z&• ­ zj[ _, &, £z• ­ ' ?z· , ­ z?£, ·: V· z·Vqq • ­ £, _, { V­ · &£, ' jz, z ] • ­ • · ( V££+ • ?·S V££V­ ) , • £ &V£·j( j&V·, j­ V­ + 
j££, z&• ­ zj[ _, &£•' • ·j• ­ z j­ £, _V·j• ­ ·• ·: , &£, ' jz, zm 
-­ ·: jz &V£V) £V&: S V­ j££, z&• ­ zj[ _, &£•' • ·j• ­ ' , V­ z V­ + • ­ , • £ ' • £, • q ·: , q•__• ½j­ ) V( ·j{ j·j, zS • £ z?[ z·V­ ·jV__+ zj' j_V£ 
V( ·j{ j·j, zS (V££j, ] • ­ q•£ ·: , &?£&• z, • q , ­ ( • ?£V) j­ ) ·: , zV_, • £ z?&&_+ • q V_( • : • _ q•£ ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • ­ ·: , &£, ' jz, zu 

rVc ) V' , z • £ • ·: , £ V( ·j{ j·j, z ½: j( : £, � ?j£, • £ , ­ ( • ?£V) , S • £ V£, ] , zj) ­ , ] ·• £, � ?j£, • £ , ­ ( • ?£V) , S j­ ] j{ j] ?V_z 
·•u 

rjc ] £j­ " V � ?V­ ·j·+ • q V_( • : • _ ½j·: j­ V ·j' , _j' j· r• ·: , £ ·: V­ ·• ] £j­ " V_( • : • _ z• _] • £ z?&&_j, ] • ­ ·: , 
&£,' jz, z [ , q•£, ·: , ( , zzV·j• ­ • q ·: , &, £j• ] j­ ½: j( : ·: , £, z&• ­ zj[ _, &, £z• ­ jz V?·: • £jz, ] ·• z, __ • £ 
z?&&_+ V_( • : • _cS • £ 

rjjc ] £j­ " Vz ' ?( : V_( • : • _ Vz &• zzj[ _, r½: , ·: , £ ½j·: j­ V ·j' , _j' j· • £ • ·: , £½jz, cd 
r[ c &£• { jzj• ­ • q ?­ _j' j·, ] • £ ?­ z&, ( jqj, ] � ?V­ ·j·j, z • q V_( • : • _ q£, , • £ q•£ V qj=, ] • £ ] jz( • ?­ ·, ] q, , ·• ·: , &?[ _j( • £ 

·• V ) £•?& ] , qj­ , ] [ + V &V£·j( ?_V£ ( : V£V( ·, £jz·j( j­ V ' V­ ­ , £ ½: j( : ( V££j, z V zj) ­ jqj( V­ · £jz" • q ?­ ] , £' j­ j­ ) V 
_j( , ­ zj­ ) • [ }, ( ·j{ , d 

r( c &£•{ jzj• ­ • q q£, , • £ ] jz( • ?­ ·, ] V_( • : • _ • £ V­ + • ·: , £ ·: j­ ) Vz V &£j\ , ·• , ­ ( • ?£V) , • £ £, ½V£] ·: , &?£( : Vz, 
V­ ] ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • q V_( • : • _ • { , £ V &, £j• ] • q Rw : • ?£z • £ _, zz j­ V ' V­ ­ , £ ½: j( : ( V££j, z V zj) ­ jqj( V­ · £jz" • q 
?­ ] , £' j­ j­ ) V _j( , ­ zj­ ) • [ }, ( ·j{ , d 

(ct) z, __j­ ) • £ z?&&_+j­ ) V_( • : • _ j­ Vzz• ( jV·j• ­ ½j·: &£•' • ·j• ­ V_ &• z·, £z • £ q_+, £z • ­ S • £ j­ ·: , { j( j­ j·+ •qS ·: , 
&£,' jz, z ½: j( : ( V­ £, Vz• ­ V[ _+ [ , ( • ­ zj] , £, ] ·• ( • ­ ] • ­ , S , ­ ( • ?£V) , • £ ) _V' • £jz, V­ ·juz• ( jV_ [ , : V{ j• ?£ • £ 
·• £, q, £ ·• ·: , , qq, ( ·z • q ] £?­ " , ­ ­ , zz j­ V­ + qV{ • ?£V[ _, ' V­ ­ , £d 

r, c ] jz&, ­ zj­ ) V_( • : • _ ] j£, ( ·_+ [ + • ­ , &, £z• ­ j­ ·• ·: , ' • ?·: • q V­ • ·: , £ r• ·: , £ ·: V­ ½: , £, ·: V· • ·: , £ &, £z• ­ jz 
?­ V[ _, ·• ] £j­ " ½j·: • ?· Vzzjz·V­ ( , [ + £, Vz• ­ • q ] jzV[ j_j·+cm 

Provision of free potable water 
J: , £, z&• ­ zj[ _, &, £z• ­ ' ?z· , ­ z?£, ·: V· q£, , &• ·V[ _, ½V·, £ jz &£•{ j] , ] • ­ £, � ?, z· ·• ( ?z·• ' , £z ½: , £, j· jz £, Vz• ­ V[ _+ 
V{ Vj_V[ _, m 

Age verification policy for the sale or supply of alcohol 
J: , &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , : • _] , £ • £ (_?[ &£, ' jz, z ( , £·jqj( V·, : • _] , £ ' ?z· , ­ z?£, ·: V· V­ V) , { , £jqj( V·j• ­ &• _j( + jz V] • &·, ] j­ 
£, z&, ( · • q ·: , &£, ' jz, z j­ £,_V·j• ­ ·• ·: , zV_, • £ z?&&_+ • q V_( • : • _m 
J: , ] , zj) ­ V·, ] &£, ' jz, z z?&, £{jz• £ j­ £, _V·j• ­ ·• ·: , &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , ' ?z· , ­ z?£, ·: V· ·: , z?&&_+ • q V_( • : • _ V· ·: , 
&£, ' jz, z jz ( V££j, ] • ­ j­ V( ( • £] V­ ( , ½j·: ·: , V) , { , £jqj( V·j• ­ &• _j( +m 
J: , &• _j( + ' ?z· £, � ?j£, j­ ] j{ j] ?V_z ½: • V&&, V£ ·• ·: , £, z&• ­ zj[ _, &, £z• ­ ·• [ , ?­ ] , £ n2 +, V£z • q V) , r • £ z?( : • _] , £ V) , 
Vz ' V+ [ , z&, ( jqj, ] j­ ·: , &• _j( +c ·• &£•] ?( , • ­ £, � ?, z·S [ , q•£, [ , j­ ) z, £{, ] V_( • : • _S j] , ­ ·jqj( V·j• ­ [ , V£j­ ) ·: , j£ 
&: • ·• ) £V&: S ] V·, • q [ j£·: V­ ] , j·: , £u 

rVc V : • _• ) £V&: j( ' V£" S • £ 
%[ c V­ ?_·£V{ j• _, · q, V·?£, m 

Availability of small measures of alcohol 
J: , £, z&• ­ zj[ _, &, £z• ­ ' ?z· , ­ z?£, ·: V·u 

rVc ½: , £, V­ + • q ·: , q•__• ½j­ ) V_( • : • _j( ] £j­ " z jz z• _] • £ z?&&_j, ] q•£ ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • ­ ·: , &£, ' jz, z r• ·: , £ ·: V­ 
V_( • : • _j( ] £j­ " z z• _] • £ z?&&_j, ] : V{ j­ ) [ , , ­ ' V] , ?& j­ V] { V­ ( , £, V] + q•£ zV_, • £ z?&&_+ j­ V z, ( ?£, _+ 
( _• z, ] ( • ­ ·Vj­ , £c j· jz V{ Vj_V[ _, ·• ( ?z·• ' , £z j­ ·: , q•__• ½j­ ) ' , Vz?£, zu 
rjc [ , , £ • £ ( j] , £D ½ &j­ ·d 
rjjc ) j­ S £?' S { • ] "V • £ ½: jz"+D R5 ' _ • £ v5 ' _d V­ ] 
rjjjc z·j__ ½j­ , j­ V ) _VzzD nR5 ' _d 

%[ c ·: , z, ' , Vz?£, z V£, ] jz&_V+, ] j­ V ' , ­ ?S &£j( , _jz· • £ • ·: , £ &£j­ ·, ] ' V·, £jV_ ½: j( : jz V{ Vj_V[ _, ·• ( ?z·• ' , £z 
• ­ ·: , &£, ' jz, zd V­ ] 

F 9 T 9 , qD hNyLLnnw2 7V) , v • q A 

Page 32

Agenda Item 4



r( c ½: , £, V ( ?z·• ' , £ ] • , z ­ • · j­ £, _V·j• ­ ·• V zV_, • q V_( • : • _ z&, ( jq+ ·: , � ?V­ ·j·+ • q V_( • : • _ ·• [ , z• _] S ·: , 
( ?z·• ' , £ jz ' V] , V½V£, ·: V· ·: , z, ' , Vz?£, z V£, V{ Vj_V[ _, m 

Permitted price of alcohol 

nm G £, _, { V­ · &, £z• ­ z: V__ , ­ z?£, ·: V· ­ • V_( • : • _ jz z• _] • £ z?&&_j, ] q•£ ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • ­ • £ • qq ·: , &£, ' jz, z q•£ V &£j( , 
½: j( : jz _, zz ·: V­ ·: , &, £' j··, ] &£j( , 

Rm P• £ ·: , &?£&• z, z • q ·: , ( • ­ ] j·j• ­ z, · • ?· j­ &V£V) £V&: nu 
Vc ;] ?·+; jz ·• [ , ( • ­ z·£?, ] j­ V( ( • £] V­ ( , ½j·: ·: , G_( • : • _j( .j � ?• £ N?·j, z G( · n0A0cd 
[ c ;&, £' j··, ] &£j( , ; jz ·: , &£j( , q•?­ ] [ + V&&_+j­ ) ·: , q•£' ?_V­ 

7HNarN=bc 
½: , £,u 

& jz ·: , &, £' j··, ] &£j( , S 
N jz ·: , £V·, • q ] ?·+ ( : V£) , V[ _, j­ £, _V·j• ­ ·• ·: , V_( • : • _ Vz jq ·: , ] ?·+ ½, £, ( : V£) , ] • ­ ·: , ] V·, • q 
·: , zV_, • £ z?&&_+ • q ·: , V_( • : • _S V­ ] 

b jz ·: , £V·, • q { V_?, V] ] , ] ·V= ( : V£) , V[ _, j­ £, _V·j• ­ ·• ·: , V_( • : • _ Vz jq ·: , { V_?, V] ] , ] ·V= ½, £, 
( : V£) , ] • ­ ·: , ] V·, • q ·: , zV_, • £ z?&&_+ • q ·: , V_( • : • _d 

( c ;£, _, { V­ · &, £z• ­ ; ' , V­ zS j­ £, _V·j• ­ ·• &£, ' jz, z j­ £, z&, ( · • q ½: j( : ·: , £, jz j­ q•£( , V &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( ,u 
rjc ·: , : • _] , £ • q ·: , &£, ' jz, z _j( , ­ ( , S 
rjjc ·: , ] , zj) ­ V·, ] &£, ' jz, z z?&, £{jz• £ rjq V­ +c j­ £, z&, ( · • q z?( : V _j( , ­ ( , S • £ 
rjjjc ·: , &, £z• ­ V_ _j( , ­ ( , : • _] , £ ½: • ' V" , z • £ V?·: • £jz, z V z?&&_+ • q V_( • : • _ ?­ ] , £ z?( : V _j( , ­ ( , d 

] c ;£, _, { V­ · &, £z• ­ ; ' , V­ zS j­ £, _V·j• ­ ·• &£, ' jz, z j­ £, z&, ( · • q ½: j( : ·: , £, jz j­ q•£( , V (_?[ &£, ' jz, z 
( , £·jqj( V·, S V­ + ' , ' [ , £ • £ • qqj( , £ • q ·: , ( _?[ &£, z, ­ · • ­ ·: , &£, ' jz, z j­ V ( V&V( j·+ ½: j( : , ­ V[ _, z ·: , 
' , ' [ , £ • £ • qqj( , £ ·• &£, { , ­ · ·: , z?&&_+ j­ � ?, z·j• ­ d V­ ] 

, c ;{ V_?, ] V] ] , ] ·V=; ' , V­ z { V_?, V] ] , ] ·V= ( : V£) , ] j­ V( ( • £] V­ ( , ½j·: ·: , bV_?, G] ] , ] JV= G( · n00wm 
vm F : , £, ·: , &, £' j··, ] &£j( , ) j{ , ­ [ + 7V£V) £V&: r[ c • q &V£V) £V&: R ½• ?_] rV&V£· q£• ' ·: jz &V£V) £V&: c ­ • · [ , V ½: • _, 

­ ?' [ , £ • q &, ­ ­ j, zS ·: , &£j( , ) j{ , ­ [ + ·: V· z?[ u&V£V) £V&: z: V__ [ , ·V" , ­ ·• [ , ·: , &£j( , V( ·?V__+ ) j{ , ­ [ + ·: V· z?[ ­ 
&V£V) £V&: £•?­ ] , ] ?& ·• ·: , ­ , V£, z· &, ­ ­ +m 

wm rnc T?[ u&V£V) £V&: rRc V&&_j, z ½: , £, ·: , &, £' j··, ] &£j( , ) j{ , ­ [ + 7V£V) £V&: r[ c • q &V£V) £V&: R • ­ V ] V+ r;·: , 
qj£z· ] V+;c ½• ?_] [ , ] jqq, £, ­ · q£• ' ·: , &, £' j··, ] &£j( , • ­ ·: , ­ , =· ] V+ r;·: , z, ( • ­ ] ] V+;c Vz V £, z?_· • q V 
( : V­ ) , ·• ·: , £V·, • q ] ?·+ • £ { V_?, V] ] , ] ·V=m 

rRc J: , &, £' j··, ] &£j( , ½: j( : ½• ?_] V&&_+ • ­ ·: , qj£z· ] V+ V&&_j, z ·• zV_, z • £ z?&&_j, z • q V_( • : • _ ½: j( : ·V" , 
&_V( , [ , q•£, ·: , , =&j£+ • q ·: , &, £j• ] • q nw ] V+z [ , ) j­ ­ j­ ) • ­ ·: , z, ( • ­ ] ] V+m 

F 9 T 9 , qD hNyLLnnw2 7V) , w • q A ( • ­ ·j­ ?, ] mmm 

® Page 33

Agenda Item 4



ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE 

Vc p , ­ , £V_ u V__ q•?£ _j( , ­ zj­ ) • [ }, ( ·j{ , z r[ S( S] S, cD 

[ c J: , &£, { , ­ ·j• ­ • q ( £j' , V­ ] ] jz• £] , £D 

( c 7?[ _j( zVq, ·+D 

] c J: , &£, { , ­ ·j• ­ • q &?[ _j( ­ ?jzV­ ( , D 

, c J: , &£• ·, ( ·j• ­ • q ( : j_] £, ­ q£• ' : V£' D 

U·: , £ • &, £V·j­ ) ( • ­ ] j·j• ­ z 

F 9 T 9 , qD hNyLLnnw2 7V) , 5 • q A ( • ­ ·j­ ?, ] mmm 

Page 34

Agenda Item 4



ANNEX 3 - CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING 
AUTHORITY 

F 9 T 9 , qD hNyLLnnw2 7V) , 3 • q A ( • ­ ·j­ ?, ] mmm 

® Page 35

Agenda Item 4



ANNEX 4 - PLANS 
Gz ] , &• zj·, ] ½j·: ·: , _j( , ­ zj­ ) V?·: • £j·+ 

F 9 T 9 , qD hNyLLnnw2 7V) , A • q A 

Page 36

Agenda Item 4



LICENSING ACT 2003 

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY 
PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER PL0099 

Premises Details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, 
Post Code 

N, , ] V£ 9, z·V?£V­ · 
R3 1, ½, __ 9 • V] 
hV£­· p £, , ­ 
hj£' j­ ) : V' 
F • £( , z·, £z: j£, 
hw5 2QE 

Telephone number - LnRn wwAA30R 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Q• · V&&_j( V[ _, 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable 
activities 
Activity Days From To Indoors/Outdoors 
. V·, Qj) : · 9 , q£, z: ' , ­ · O• ­ ] V+ ·• TV·?£] V+ RvDLL LLDLL -­ ] • • £z 

TV_, • q G_( • : • _ T?­ ] V+ nRDLL RvDvL N/A 

TV_, • q G_( • : • _ O• ­ ] V+ ·• TV·?£] V+ nRDLL LLDLL N/A 
Non-standard timings 

p • • ] P£j] V+ V­ ] 4 : £jz·' Vz NV+ u nRDLL u RvDvLm 
Q, ½ / , V£Mz E{ , u G__ _j( , ­ zV[ _, V( ·j{ j·j, z _jz·, ] V£, &, £' j··, ] ·j__ ·: , z·V£· • q ·£V] j­ ) : • ?£z • ­ Q, ½ / , V£Mz NV+m 

The opening hours of the premises 
Days 

T?­ ] V+ 

O• ­ ] V+ ·• TV·?£] V+ 

From 

nRDLL 

nRDLL 

To 

LLDLL 

LLDvL 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 

G_( • : • _ jz z?&&_j, ] q•£ ( • ­ z?' &·j• ­ • ­ ·: , &£, ' jz, z 

F 9 T 9 , qD hNyLLnnw2 7V) , n • q R ( • ­ ·j­ ?, ] mmm 

Page 37

Agenda Item 4



Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 

O£ f V( : j f V[ j£ 
nL 4 _V£"z_V­ ] p £• { , 
OV£z·• ­ p £, , ­ 
T• _j: ?__ 
F , z· Oj] _V­ ] z 
2vA op J 

O£ f V&·V­ OjV: 
R0R F Vz: ½• • ] 1 , V·: 9• V] 
F Vz: ½• • ] 1 , V·: 
hj£' j­ ) : V' 
F , z· Oj] _V­ ] z 
22 RK. 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

f V( : j f V[ j£ 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 

Q• z&, (jqj( £, z·£j( ·j• ­ 

Date of first issue: Rw Q• { , ' [ , £ RLL5 

This version valid from: Rw Q• { , ' [ , £ RLL5 

AUTHORISED OFFICER 
Head of Regulatory Services 
Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
On behalf of Bromsgrove District Council 

Issuing Authority: h£•' z) £•{ , Njz·£j( · 4• ?­ ( j_ 
7V£"zj] , 
OV£" , · T·£, , · 
h£•' z) £• { , 
F • £( , z·, £z: j£, 
23n 2NG 

F 9 T 9 , qD h NyLLnnw2 7 V) , R • q R 

Page 38

Agenda Item 4



Her Majesty's Courts Service 
West Mercia Area 

Licensing Act, 1964 

GRANT OF NEW JUSTICES 'RESTAURANT' 
LICENCE 

AT THE LICENSING SESSIONS for the Local Justice Area of 

BROMSGROVE & REDDITCH 

held on the 1st June 2005 

The Licensing Justices for the said division hereby grant to 

Kachi KABIR 

this Justices' 'Restaurant' Licence authorising him/her to sell by retail, at the 
premises. 

DEEDAR INDIAN CUISINE, 26 & 26a Hewell Road, Barnt Green, 
Birmingham 

intoxicating liquor of all descriptions for consumption on the premises. 

The owners of the premises in respect of which this licence is granted are 

Alan Samuel Pollock 

This licence is granted subject to the conditions endorsed hereon and shall have effect 
From the date hereof until and including the 

4
1h 
day of April 2007 

GIVEN under the official seal of the 
Licensing Justices which is hereto 
Affixed under their authority by me. 

Justice of the Peace. ~/ 

~l~f/ 

@ Page 39

Agenda Item 4



Licence Conditions/Undertakings 
DEEDAR INDIAN CUISINE, 26 & 26A HEWELL ROAD, 

BARNT GREEN, BIRMINGHAM 

nm Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises 
otherwise than to persons taking table meals there and for 
consuraptiea [ + such R person as an ancillary to :jz meal. 

2. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking 
water) shall be equally available for consumption with or otherwise as 
an ancillary to meals served in the premises. 

Page 40

Agenda Item 4



9 ETJ 9 -4 J EN r½: , ­ ( • ' &_, ·, c 
Op nn 

7V) , n • q R 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9; Magistrates' Courts Act 1980, s.5B) 

K9 QD 

T·V·, ' , ­ · • qD C• z: ?V hENQG. . 

G) , jq ?­ ] , £ n2D U{ , £ n2 U( ( ?&V·j• ­ D 7• _j( , 4 • ­ z·V[ _, 

J: jz z·V·, ' , ­ · r( • ­ zjz·j­ ) • q R &V) , rzc , V( : zj) ­ , ] [ + ' , c jz ·£?, ·• ·: , [ , z· • q ' + " ­ • ½_, ] ) , V­ ] 
[ , _j, q V­ ] - ' V" , j· " ­ • ½j­ ) ·: V·S jq j· jz ·, ­ ] , £, ] j­ , { j] , ­ ( , S - z: V__ [ , _jV[ _, ·• &£•z, ( ?·j• ­ jq - : V{ , 
½j_q?__+ z·V·, ] V­ +·: j­ ) j­ j·S ½: j( : - " ­ • ½ ·• [ , qV_z, S • £ ] • ­ • · [ , _j, { , ·• [ , ·£?, m 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D NV·, D 23/11/2020 

- V' 7• _j( , 4 • ­ z·V[ _, RAnv C• z: ?V hENQG. . • q F , z· O, £(j V 7• _j( , S ( ?££, ­ ·_+ 
[ Vz, ] V· h£• ' z) £•{ , 7• _j( , T·V·j• ­ m 

U­ P£j] V+ RL·: Q• { , ' [ , £ RLRL - ½Vz • ­ ] ?·+ j­ q?__ &• _j( , ?­ jq•£' m G· V&&£• =j' V·, _+ 
RLvL : • ?£z - ½Vz • ­ ' • [ j_, &V·£•_ j­ ( • ' &V­ + ½j·: 74 RnAL5 hG9 QETm 

G· ·: jz ·j' , ½, ½, £, ' V] , V½V£, • q V &• zzj[ _, [ £, V( : • q 4 Ub-N V· J: , N, , ] V£ 
£, z·V?£V­ ·S 1 EF E. . 9 UGNS hG9 QJ p 9 EEQ [ + z, £{j­ ) ( ?z·• ' , £z q•• ] m F , V££j{ , ] 
V· ·: , _• (V·j• ­ V z: • £· ·j' , _V·, £ V­ ] Vz ½, , ­ ·, £, ] S - ( • ?_] z, , ·½• ·V[ _, z zV· ·• ·: , 
£j) : · : V­ ] zj] , ½: • : V] ­ • q•• ] j­ q£• ­ · • q ·: , ' S • ­ , • q ·: , ·V[ _, z : V] ·½• ] £j­ " z • ­ 
·: , j£ ·V[ _, ½: j( : ½, £, &j­ ·z • q ½: V· _• • " , ] _j" , . V) , £S ·: , zV' , [ £V­ ] j­ ) • ­ ·: , 
) _Vzz, z • q _V) , £ ½Vz ·: , zV' , [ £V­ ] j­ ) ½: j( : ½Vz • ­ ·: , [ , , £ ·V& ½: j( : ½Vz 
_• ( V·, ] • ­ ·: , [ V£m - j' ' , ] jV·, _+ Vzz?' , ] ·: V· ·: , z, ] £j­ " z : V] [ , , ­ z, £{ , ] [ + ·: , 
z·Vqq ½j·: j­ ·: , £, z·V?£V­ ·m 

- , =&_Vj­ , ] ·: V· V £, &• £· : V] [ , , ­ ' V] , ·• ?z ·: V· V ·V[ _, : V] [ , , ­ , V·j­ ) q•• ] 
½j·: j­ ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · V) Vj­ z· ) • { , £­' , ­ · ) ?j] , _j­ , zm G z·Vqq ' , ' [ , £ z·V·, ] 
z• ' , ·: j­ ) zj' j_V£ ·• MMJ1 E/ G9 E CKTJ F G-J-Qp PU9 JGf EGF G/ T;m - , =&_Vj­ , ] 
·: V· ·: , + ( • ?_] ­ • · [ , z, £{, ] ] £j­ " z j­ ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · , { , ­ jq ·: , + ½, £, ½Vj·j­ ) q•£ 
q•• ] m - ·: , ­ ½V_" , ] j­ ·• ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · V­ ] ( • ?_] z, , V ·V[ _, • q ·½• ' V_, z ½: • : V] 
, ' &·+ [ , , £ ) _Vzz, z V­ ] V ­ , V£_+ , ' &·+ [ • ··_, • q ½j­ , • ­ ·: , ·V[ _, S [ • ·: ' V_, z 
z, , ' , ] � ?j·, _• ?] S V­ j' V·, ] V­ ] z, , ' , ] ·• [ , j­ ·• =j( V·, ] m 

- Vz" , ] ½: • ·: , • ½­ , £ • £ ' V­ V) , £ ½Vz V­ ] V ' V_, • q z&• " , ½j·: V ' V_, O£ 
O• : V' ' , ] 1 KTTG-Q NUh L3yL5yn02v ½: • j] , ­ ·jqj, ] : j' z, _q Vz ·: , • ½­ , £ • q ·: , 
[ ?zj­ , zzS - , =&_Vj­ , ] ·• : j' ·: V· [ + z, £{j­ ) ( ?z·• ' , £z ] £j­ " z ½: j_z· ½Vj·j­ ) q•£ 
·V" , V½V+ q•• ] ½Vz V) Vj­ z· ·: , ( ?££, ­ · ) • { , £­' , ­ · ) ?j] , _j­ , zm - V_z• Vz" , ] : j' 
V[ • ?· ·: , ·V[ _, ½: • ½Vz _• ( V·, ] j­ ·: , £, V£ V­ ] : , z·V·, ] ;J1 E/ G9 E CKTJ 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D 

RLnv 

Tj) ­ V·?£, ½j·­ , zz, ] [ +D 

NV·, yJj£­, T·V£·, ] D RvynnyRLRL nRDw2D nw 
NV·, yJj' , Pj­ jz: , ] D RvynnyRLRL nRDw0DnA 
P• £' VbT·V·?zD Nj)j ·V_ OVz·,£ u v3L023wE45vnGN4ThNG3L500nwG n2RvA0wPLRwvLL5GA30ENTEPENRE nAv2Ew03v 

h, ] ­ V__SC• z: ?VynnyRL 

B Page 41

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 
MG11 

7V) , R • q R 

T·V·, ' , ­ · • qD C• z: ?V hENQG. . K9 QD 

F G-J-Qp PU9 G JGf EGF G/ ;m 1 , ½Vz ( : V__, ­ ) , ] V[ • ?· ½: V· ·: , + ½, £, ] • j­ ) V­ ] 
1KTTG-Q ½Vz V] V' V­ · ·: V· ·: , + ½, £, ½Vj·j­ ) q•£ V ·V" , V½V+m G· RLRL : • ?£z - 
j­ q•£' , ] : j' ·: V· : , ½Vz [ , j­ ) £, &• £·, ] q•£ [ £, V( : j­ ) ·: , ( • £•­ V{ j£?z _, ) jz_V·j• ­ q•£ 
• &, ­ j­ ) : jz [ ?zj­ , zz ½: , ­ : , z: • ?_] ­ M· [ , V­ ] - ·: , ­ (V?·j• ­ , ] : j' ·• ½: j( : : , 
' V] , ­ • £, &_+m - ·• _] : j' ·• £, ' • { , ·: , ] £j­ " z q£• ' , { , £+• ­ , Mz ·V[ _, z V­ ] - ½• ?_] ) • 
j­ V­ ] z&, V" ·• ·: , ·V[ _, V· ·: , [ V( " m Gz - , ­ ·, £, ] V· ·: , zV' , ·j' , Vz 1KTTG-Q - 
zV½ : j' ) • • { , £ ·• ·: , ·V[ _, V­ ] £, ' • { , ·: , [ , , £z q£• ' ·: , ·V[ _, m - ½, ­ · • { , £ ·• ·: , 
·V[ _, ½: • - z?z&, ( ·, ] : V] [ , , ­ , V·j­ ) V­ ] ·: , z' , __ • q q•• ] ½Vz • { , £½: , _' j­ ) S - 
Vz" , ] ·: , ' V_, ½: , ·: , £ : , : V] [ , , ­ , V·j­ ) ·• ½: j( : : , £, &_j, ] ;QU;m 1 , ½Vz 
, =·£, ' , _+ j­ ·• =j( V·, ] V­ ] - ( • ?_] ·, __ ·: jz [ , (V?z, : , ½Vz z_?££j­ ) : jz ½• £] zS : jz , +, z 
½, £, ) _V\ , ] V­ ] : , ½Vz ] £• &&j­ ) : jz [ , _• ­ ) j­ ) z • ­ ·: , q_• • £m Gz : , zVj] ­ • S - ( • ?_] 
z, , • ­ ·: , ·V[ _, ·: V· ·: , £, ½, £, ?z, ] ­ V&" j­ z V­ ] q•• ] z(V··, £, ] V( £• zz ·: , ·V[ _, 
j­ ] j( V·j­ ) ·: V· ·: , + : V] [ , , ­ , V·j­ ) j­ zj] , ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · Vz • £j) j­ V__+ z?z&, ( ·, ] m 

- Vz" , ] 1 KTTG-Q ·• ( • ' , • ?· • q ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · V) Vj­ z• - ( • ?_] z&, V" ½j·: : j' S - 
, =&_Vj­ , ] ·• : j' ½: V· - : V] q•?­ ] V· ·: , ·V[ _, ½: , ­ - ½, ­ · • { , £ V­ ] ·: , qV( · ·: V· - ] j] 
­ • · _j" , [ , j­ ) _j, ] ·• m - ·• _] : j' ·: V· ·: , + ½• ?_] ­ , , ] ·• _, V{ , S V­ ] V__ ·: , ] £j­ " z 
£, ' • { , ] q£• ' ·: , ·V[ _, zm - ½Vj·, ] • ?·zj] , ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · ½: j_z· ·: , + ] j] ·: jzS Vz ·: , 
·½• ' V_, z ½, £, _, V{ j­ ) ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · ·: , + ½, £, ?­ z·, V] + • ­ ·: , j£ q, , · V­ ] ½, £, 
z: • ?·j­ ) V· , V( : • ·: , £ V( £•zz ·: , £•V] m Gz • ­ , ' V_, _, q· : , ½Vz z½, V£j­ ) zV+j­ ) 
;PK4 f ; V­ ] - Vz" , ] : j' ·• z·• & z½, V£j­ ) m J: , £, ½Vz � ?j·, V q, ½ ' , ' [ , £z • q ·: , 
&?[ _j( V£•?­ ] ·: V· ( • ?_] : , V£ V­ ] ½j·­ , zz ·: jz [ , : V{ j• ?£m 

- : V{ , ­ • ·: j­ ) q?£·: , £ ·• V] ] j­ £, _V·j• ­ ·• ·: jz j­ ( j] , ­ · V­ ] ·: , z, V£, ' + • £j) j­ V_ 
notes.~ 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D 

RLnLynn 

Tj) ­ V·?£, ½j·­ , zz, ] by: 

h, ] ­ V__SC• z: ?VynnyRL 

Page 42

Agenda Item 4



9 ETJ 9 -4 J EN r½: , ­ ( • ' &_, ·, c 
MG11 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
7V) , n • q v 

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s.9; Magistrates' Courts Act 1980, s.5B) 

K9 QD 

T·V·, ' , ­ · • qD C• V­ ­ , hV£­, z 

G) , jq ?­ ] , £ n2D U{ , £ n2 U( ( ?&V·j• ­ D 4 • ­ z·V[ _, 

J: jz z·V·, ' , ­ · r( • ­ zjz·j­ ) • q v &V) , rzc , V( : zj) ­ , ] [ + ' , c jz ·£?, ·• ·: , [ , z· • q ' + " ­ • ½_, ] ) , V­ ] 
[ , _j, q V­ ] - ' V" , j· " ­ • ½j­ ) ·: V·S jq j· jz ·, ­ ] , £, ] j­ , { j] , ­ ( , S - z: V__ [ , _jV[ _, ·• &£• z, ( ?·j• ­ jq - : V{ , 
½j_q?__+ z·V·, ] V­ +·: j­ ) j­ j·S ½: j( : - " ­ • ½ ·• [ , qV_z, S • £ ] • ­ • · [ , _j, { , ·• [ , ·£?, m 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D NV·, D RwynnyRLRL 

- V' 4 • ­ z·V[ _, RnAL5 C• V­ ­ , hV£­, z • q F , z· O, £(j VS ( ?££, ­ ·_+ [ Vz, ] V· 
h£•' z) £•{ , 7• _j( , T·V·j• ­ m 

U­ P9 -NG/ RLJ1 QUbEOhE9 RLRL - ½Vz • ­ ] ?·+ j­ q?__ &• _j( , ?­ jq•£' m - ½Vz 
½• £" j­ ) V nALL = RvLL ·• ?£ • q ] ?·+ • ­ ' • [ j_, &V·£• _ ½j·: 74 RAnv hENQG. .m 

G· V&&£•=j' V·, _+ RLRL : • ?£z ½, V··, ­ ] , ] ·: , NEENG9 -QN-GQ 9 ETJGK9GQJ • ­ 
1 EF E. . . GQE j­ hG9 QJ p 9 EEQS q•__• ½j­ ) £, ( , j{ j­ ) j­ q•£' V·j• ­ • q V &• zzj[ _, 
[ £, V( : • q 4 Ub-N £, ) ?_V·j• ­ zm 

Gz ½, V&&£• V( : , ] ·: , £, z·V?£V­ · • ­ q•• ·S - ( • ?_] z, , ·: V· j·z _j) : ·z ½, £, • ­ j­ zj] , 
V­ ] • ?·zj] , m 

U­ , ­ ·, £j­ ) ·: , ] • • £ ·• ·: , &£, ' jz, z ·: , £, ½Vz V z' V__ z, V·j­ ) V£, V ·• ·: , _, q·m -­ 
q£• ­ · • q ' , ·• ' + £j) : · ½Vz V [ V£ V£, Vm U&&• zj·, ·: V· [ V£ V£, V ½Vz V £•½ • q ·V[ _, z 
V­ ] z, V·j­ ) m 

J: , £, ½Vz V­ GzjV­ ' V_, [ , : j­ ] ·: , [ V£ V­ ] : , : V] , ' &·+ [ , , £ ) _Vzz, z j­ : jz : V­ ] m 
J: , £, ½Vz V zj_{ , £ &?' & [ , : j­ ] ·: , [ V£ ·: V· z, £{ , ] ] £V?) : · _V) , £S - ( V­ ­ • · 
£, ' , ' [ , £ ½: V· ·+&, m 

-­ ·: , z' V__ z, V·j­ ) V£, V ·• ' + _, q·S ·: , £, ½Vz V ' V_, ½: • V&&, V£, ] ·• [ , ½Vj·j­ ) q•£ 
V q•• ] ·V" , V½V+m 

U­ ·: , ·V[ _, z • &&• zj·, ·: , [ V£ - zV½ ·: V· &, • &_, ½, £, zV· &• zzj[ _+ ½Vj·j­ ) q•£ q•• ] 
V_z• m J: , z, &, • &_, : V] ) _Vzz, z • ­ ·: , ·V[ _, ½j·: ½: V· V&&, V£, ] ·• [ , _V) , £ j­ ·: , ' m 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D~ 

Mr_D~ ~A·[ 
NV·, yJj' , T·V£·, ] D RwynnyRLRL L0Dw0DR2 
NV·, yJj' , Pj­ jz: , ] D RwynnyRLRL nLDvvDvL 
P• ­­ VbT·V_?z· Nj)j ·V_ OVz·, £u v54GLwnEhEhnnG2R0G2vP4v54hw05n42nvRR443GRGAE45hAG3n3533LEEA5hGPG 

RLnv 

Tj) ­ V·?£, ½j·­ , zz, ] [ +D 

hV£­, zSC• V­ ­ , ynnyRL 

@ Page 43

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 
MG11 

7V) , R • q v 

T·V·, ' , ­ · • qD C• V­ ­ , hV£­, z K9 QD 

74 hENQG. . z&• " , ·• ·: , ' V_, [ , : j­ ] ·: , [ V£ V­ ] Vz" , ] jq ·: , £, ½Vz V OV­ V) , £ 
• ­ ·: , &£, ' jz, zm 1 , ·: , ­ , =&_Vj­ , ] ·: V· V £, &• £· : V] [ , , ­ ' V] , • q ( ?z·• ' , £z , V·j­ ) 
½j·: j­ ·: , &£, ' jz, z V­ ] ] £j­ " j­ ) S [ • ·: ­ • · [ , j­ ) V__• ½, ] ?­ ] , £ ·: , ( ?££, ­ · 
) ?j] , _j­ , zm 74 hENQG. . ' , ­ ·j• ­ , ] ·: , ] £j­ " z • ­ ·: , ·V[ _, z V­ ] ½Vz ·• _] ·: V· 
;J1 E/ G9 E F G-J-Qp PU9 JGf EGF G/ Tm; 74 hENQG. . , =&_Vj­ , ] ·: V· ·: jz ½Vz 
­ • · V__• ½, ] m U­ _+ ·V" , V½V+ ] £j­ " z ½, £, V__• ½, ] m 

G ' V_, V&&£• V( : , ] ?z V­ ] j] , ­ ·jqj, ] : j' z, _q Vz ·: , ' V­ V) , £m - : , V£] 74 hENQG. . 
, =&_Vj­ ½: V· ½Vz : V&&, ­ j­ ) ·• : j' V­ ] - Vz" , ] q•£ : jz ] , ·Vj_zm - £, ( • £] , ] : jz ] , ·Vj_z 
j­ ' + ­ • ·, [ • • " Vz O• : V' ' , ] 1 KTTG-QS [ • £­ L3mL5mn02vS ½j·: V : • ' , V] ] £, zz • q 
n5v hK9 QE/ . GQES F G9 N EQNS 22 RGCm 

Gz - ½Vz z&, V" j­ ) ·• ·: , ' V­ V) , £S 74 hENQG. . ½V_" , ] ·• ·: , , ­ ] • q ·: , [ V£ V­ ] 
• qq ·• ·: , £j) : ·S ½: j( : - ­ • ½ " ­ • ½ _, ] ·• V q?£·: , £ z, V·j­ ) V£, V • q ·: , £, z·V?£V­ ·m 

74 hENQG. . £, ·?£­, ] V­ ] , =&_Vj­ , ] ·• ·: , ' V­ V) , £ ·: V· : , : V] • [ z, £{, ] ·½• 
' V_, z zV· V· V ·V[ _, j­ ·: V· V£, Vm 1 , zVj] ·: V· [ • ·: ' V_, z z, , ' , ] , =·£, ' , _+ 
j­ ·• =j( V·, ] V­ ] ½, £, [ , j­ ) { , £+ _• ?] m 1 , V_z• ·• _] ·: , ' V­ V) , £ ·: V· j· ] j] V&&, V£ 
?&• ­ • [ z, £{V·j• ­ ·: V· ·: , ' V_, z : V] [ , , ­ , V·j­ ) q•• ] V· ·: , ·V[ _, m J: , £, ½, £, ?z, ] 
­ V&" j­ z V­ ] V &_V·, • ­ ·: , £, S ½j·: £, ' ­ V­ ·z • q q•• ] m 

J: , ' V­ V) , £ O£ 1 KTTG-Q ·• _] 74 hENQG. . ·: V· ·: , ' V_, z V· ·: , [ V( " ½, £, 
½Vj·j­ ) q•£ V ·V" , V½V+m 74 hENQG. . ( : V__, ­ ) , ] : j' • { , £ ·: jz z·V·, ' , ­ · V­ ] Vz" , ] 
: j' ­ • · ·• _j, m 

74 hENQG. . ·: , ­ Vz" , ] ' , ·• V( ( • ' &V­ + : j' ·• ·: , ·V[ _, m J: , ·V[ _, j·z, _q ½Vz 
&V£·jV__+ : j] ] , ­ q£• ' { j, ½ • q ·: , • ?·zj] , [ + V ' • { , V[ _, &V£·j·j• ­ • q z• ' , z• £·m -· ½Vz 
V· ·: , [ V( " • q ·: , £• • ' S }?z· • qq q£• ' ½: V· - [ , _j, { , jz V ] • • £ _, V] j­ ) ·• ·: , " j·( : , ­ m - 
zV½ , ' &·+ [ , , £ ) _Vzz, z V­ ] V­ V_' • z· , ' &·+ [ • ··_, • q ½j­ , • ­ ·: , ·V[ _, m J: , £, ½, £, 
V_z• ­ V&" j­ z V­ ] ( £?' [ zm G ' V_, ·: V· ½Vz ·: , £, z, , ' , ] { , £+ j­ ·• =j( V·, ] V­ ] ½Vz 
z½V+j­ ) q£• ' zj] , ·• zj] , j­ : jz ( : Vj£S : • _] j­ ) ( Vz: j­ : jz : V­ ] zm 

- ½Vz &£, z, ­ · ½: , ­ 74 hENQG. . £, &• £·, ] O£ 1 KTTG-Q q•£ • qq, ­ ( , z £, _V·j­ ) ·• 
[ £, V( : j­ ) 4 • £•­ V{ j£?z 9 , ) ?_V·j• ­ zm 

G) Vj­ ·: , ' V­ V) , £ zVj] ·: V· ·: , ·V[ _, V· ·: , [ V( " ½, £, • ­ _+ ½Vj·j­ ) q•£ V ·V" , V½V+m 
74 hENQG. . ½, ­ · ·• z&, V" ½j·: ·: , &, • &_, V· ·: , ·V[ _, V­ ] - ½Vj·, ] ½j·: O£ 
1 KTTG-Qm 

U­ : jz £, ·?£­ 74 hENQG. . Vz" , ] ·• z&, V" ·• O9 1 KTTG-Q • ?·zj] , j­ ·: , z·£, , ·S 
V½V+ q£• ' ·: , £, ' Vj­ j­ ) ( ?z·• ' , £z j­ ·: , &£, ' jz, zm 74 hENQG. . z&• " , ] j£, ( ·_+ ·• 
O9 1 KTTG-Q V­ ] V] { jz, ] : j' ·: V· : , z: • ?_] ­ M· _j, ·• ·: , &• _j( , ½: , ­ Vz" , ] V 
� ?, z·j• ­ V­ ] ·: V· j· ½Vz (_, V£ q£• ' ½: V· : , V­ ] - : V] z, , ­ S ·: V· &, • &_, ½, £, [ , j­ ) 

RLnLynn 

Tj) ­ V·?£, ½j·­ , zz, ] [ +D 

hV£­, zSC• V­ ­ , ynnyRL 

Page 44

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 
MG11 

7V) , v • q v 

T·V·, ' , ­ · • qD C• V­ ­ , hV£­, z K9 QD 

V__• ½, ] ·• , V· V­ ] ] £j­ " V_( • : • _ ½j·: j­ ·: V· £, z·V?£V­ ·m -· ½Vz , =&_Vj­ , ] ·• : j' ·: V· : , 
½• ?_] [ , £, ( , j{ j­ ) V qj­ , • { , £ ½: V· ½, : V] • [ z, £{, ] j­ : jz &£, ' jz, z ·: V· , { , ­ j­ ) m 

Gz ½, ½, £, ·V_" j­ ) ·• O£ 1 KTTG-QS • ­ , • q ·: , ' , ­ ·: V· ½Vz zV· V· ·: , ·V[ _, ( V' , 
• ?·zj] , m - : , V£] ·: , ' V_, z½, V£m J: , £, ½, £, ' , ' [ , £z • q ·: , &?[ _j( V£•?­ ] V· ·: V· 
·j' , Vz ·: , &£, ' jz, z jz V· ·: , , ­ ] • q V £•½ • q z: • &zm 

74 hENQG. . z: • ?·, ] ·• ·: , ' V_, V­ ] Vz" , ] : j' ·• ½V·( : : jz _V­ ) ?V) , j­ V &?[ _j( 
&_V( , m 

s;gnatu,~ 

'(t.=<J,'1 os Tj) ­ V·?£, ½j·­ , zz, ] by: 

RLnLynn hV£­, zSC• V­ ­ , ynnyRL 

Page 45

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967. s.9) 

T·V·, ' , ­ · • qD f V( : j fG h-9 

G) , jq?­ ] , £n2D U{ , £n2 U( ( ?&V·j• ­ D h?zj­ , zz U½­ , £ 

MG11 

7V) , n • q n 

J: jz z·V·, ' , ­ · r( • ­ zjz·j­ ) • q &V) , rzc , V( : zj) ­ , ] [ + ' , c jz ·£?, ·• ·: , [ , z· • q ' + " ­ • ½_, ] ) , V­ ] 
[ , _j, q V­ ] - ' V" , j· " ­ • ½j­ ) ·: V·S jq j· jz ·, ­ ] , £, ] j­ , { j] , ­ ( , S - ' V+ [ , £, � ?j£, ] ·• V··, ­ ] ( • ?£· V­ ] 
·: V· - z: V__ [ , _jV[ _, ·• &£• z, ( ?·j• ­ jq - : V{ , ½j_q?__+ z·V·, ] V­ +·: j­ ) j­ j·S ½: j( : - " ­ • ½ ·• [ , qV_z, S • £ ] • 
­ • · [ , _j, { , ·• [ , ·£?, m 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D f m f V[ j£ NV·, D R5·: Q• { , , ' [ , £ RLRL 

- V' ·: , V[ • { , ­ V' , ] &, £z• ­ V­ ] - ?z, ] ·• &V£· • ½­ V [ ?zj­ , zz ( V__, ] N, , ] V£S R3 1 , ½, __ 

9 • V] S hV£­· p £, , ­ S hw52QE j­ &V£·­ , £z: j& ½j·: f V&·V­ OjV: V­ ] Nj_] V£ 1?zzVj­ m 

G&&£•=j' V·, _+ ·½• +, V£z V) • - z• _] ' + z: V£, • q ·: , &V£·­ , £z: j& ·• f V&·V­ OjV: V­ ] Nj_] V£ 

1?zzVj­ m - ·• _] Nj_] V£ 1 ?zzVj­ ·: V· ·: , + ­ , , ] , ] ·• ·£V­ zq, £ ·: , _j( , ­ ( , ·• z, __ V_( • : • _ Vz - ½Vz 

z?££, ­ ] , £j­ ) ' + &, £z• ­ V_ _j( , ­ ( , ·• T• _j: ?__ 4 • ?­ ( j_m O£m Nj_] V£ 1 ?zzVj­ j­ q•£' , ] ' , ·: V· 

·: , + : V] V££V­ ) , ] V ·£V­ zq, £ • q ·: , _j( , ­ ( , V­ ] ·: V· - ( • ?_] ­ • ½ z?££, ­ ] , £ ' + _j( , ­ ( , m - ' V] , 

( • ­ ·V( · ½j·: T• _j: ?__ 4 • ?­ ( j_ V­ ] V££V­ ) , ] q•£ ' + &, £z• ­ V_ _j( , ­ ( , ·• [ , z?££, ­ ] , £, ] Vz - ­ • 
_• ­ ) , £ £, � ?j£, ] j·m 

U­ J?, z] V+ Rw·: Q• { , ' [ , £ RLRL - ½Vz { jzj·, ] [ + ·: , &• _j( , ½: • Vz" , ] V[ • ?· ·: jz [ ?zj­ , zz 

Vz - ½Vz z: • ½j­ ) Vz ·: , N, zj) ­ V·, ] 7£, ' jz, T?&, £{jz• £ rN7Tc V­ ] - j­ q•£' , ] ·: , ' ·: V· - ­ • 

_• ­ ) , £ : V{ , V _j( , ­ ( , ­ • £ ] • - : V{ , V­ + ( • ­ ·£•_ • { , £ ·: , [ ?zj­ , zzm 

- : V{ , zj­ ( , [ , , ­ ' V] , V½V£, ·: V· ·: , [ ?zj­ , zz : Vz [ , , ­ • &, £V·j­ ) ?­ _V½q?__+ V­ ] z• _] 

V_( • : • _ j__, ) V__+ _Vz· ½, , " m - ] • ­ • · : V{ , V­ + ( • ­ ·£•_ • { , £ ·: , z, ' V··, £z ­ • £ ] • - : V{ , V zV+ j­ 

·: , [ ?zj­ , zzm - ½• ?_] Vz" ·: V· ·: , _j( , ­ zj­ ) ( • ' ' j··, , [ , V½V£, • q ·: , z, qV( ·z V­ ] jq ·: , + 

: V{ , [ , , ­ • &, £V·j­ ) ?­ _V½q?__+ ·• £,' • { , ' , Vz N7T Vz - ­ • _• ­ ) , £ : V{ , V _j( , ­ ( , V­ ] ·• 
£,{ • " , ·: , &£, ' jz, _j( , ­ ( , m 

EQN 

fmfG h-9 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D Error! Bookmark not defined. 
defined. 

RLRL 

Tj) ­ V·?£, ½j·­ , zz, ] [ +D Error! Bookmark not 

Pj, _] S9 j( : V£] ynnyRL 

Page 46

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 
MG11 

7V) , n • q n 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967. s.9) 

K9 QD 

T·V·, ' , ­ · • qD OV£( p -QNE9 

G) , jq?­ ] , £n2D U{ , £n3 U( ( ?&V·j• ­ D 7• _j( , Uqqj( , £ 

J: jz z·V·, ' , ­ · r( • ­ zjz·j­ ) • q n &V) , rzc , V( : zj) ­ , ] [ + ' , c jz ·£?, ·• ·: , [ , z· • q ' + " ­ • ½_, ] ) , V­ ] 
[ , _j, q V­ ] - ' V" , j· " ­ • ½j­ ) ·: V·S jq j· jz ·, ­ ] , £, ] j­ , { j] , ­ ( , S - ' V+ [ , £, � ?j£, ] ·• V··, ­ ] ( • ?£· V­ ] 
·: V· - z: V__ [ , _jV[ _, ·• &£•z, ( ?·j• ­ jq - : V{ , ½j_q?__+ z·V·, ] V­ +·: j­ ) j­ j·S ½: j( : - " ­ • ½ ·• [ , qV_z, S • £ ] • 
­ • · [ , _j, { , ·• [ , ·£?, m 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D Om p -QNE9 NV·, D R5ynnyRLRL 

- V' 74 n5L5 OV£( p -QNE9 V­ ] - V' ·: , _• (V_ 7• _j( , Uqqj( , £ q•£ ·: , V£, V ·: V· ( • { , £z 
hV£­· p £, , ­ { j__V) , j­ F • £( , z·, £z: j£, m 

- ½Vz ' V] , V½V£, [ + 7• _j( , T, £) , V­ · 9 j( : V£] Pj, _] • q V­ j­ ( j] , ­ · V· N, , ] V£ 

9 , z·V?£V­ ·S 1 , ½, __ 9 • V] j­ hV£­· p £, , ­ ½: , £, ·: , + ½, £, z, __j­ ) V_( • : • _ V) Vj­ z· ·: , 

( ?££, ­ · £, z·£j( ·j• ­ zm G· ·: V· ·j' , S ­ • • ­ , ( • ?_] _• ( V·, • £ ' V" , ( • ­ ·V( · ½j·: ·: , 

N, zj) ­ V·, ] 7£, ' jz, T?&, £{ jz• £ z• - ½Vz Vz" , ] ·• ' V" , , ­ � ?j£j, z V· : jz : • ' , 
V] ] £, zzm 

U­ J?, z] V+ Rw·: • q Q• { , ' [ , £ RLRL - V··, ­ ] , ] ·: , _Vz· " ­ • ½­ V] ] £, zz • q f V( : j 

fG h-9 j­ ·: , OV£z·• ­ p £, , ­ V£, Vm - : V{ , " ­ • ( " , ] • ­ ·: , ] • •£ V­ ] z&• " , ½j·: O£m 

f V[ j£ ½: • ( • ­ qj£' , ] : , ?z, ] ·• [ , V [ ?zj­ , zz &V£·­ , £ • q N, , ] V£ £, z·V?£V­ ·m O£m 

f V[ j£ j­ q•£' , ] ' , ·: V· : , z• _] ·: jz ·½• +, V£z V) • V­ ] : Vz ­ • ( • ­ ·£• _ • £ j­ { • _{ , ' , ­ · 

j­ ·: , [ ?zj­ , zz ( ?££, ­ ·_+m 

EQN 

Om p j­ ] , £ 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D Error! Bookmark not defined. 
defined. 

RLRL 

Tj) ­ V·?£, ½j·­ , zz, ] [ +D Error! Bookmark not 

Pj, _] S9 j( : V£] ynnyRL 

Page 47

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967. s.9) 

MG11 

7V) , n • q R 

K9 QD 

T·V·, ' , ­ · • qD 9 j( : V£] 7V?_ P-E. N 

G) , jq?­ ] , £n2D U{ , £n2 U( ( ?&V·j• ­ D 7• _j( , Uqqj( , £ 

J: jz z·V·, ' , ­ · r( • ­ zjz·j­ ) • q n &V) , rzc , V( : zj) ­ , ] [ + ' , c jz ·£?, ·• ·: , [ , z· • q ' + " ­ • ½_, ] ) , V­ ] 
[ , _j, q V­ ] - ' V" , j· " ­ • ½j­ ) ·: V·S jq j· jz ·, ­ ] , £, ] j­ , { j] , ­ ( , S - ' V+ [ , £, � ?j£, ] ·• V··, ­ ] ( • ?£· V­ ] 
·: V· - z: V__ [ , _jV[ _, ·• &£• z, ( ?·j• ­ jq - : V{ , ½j_q?__+ z·V·, ] V­ +·: j­ ) j­ j·S ½: j( : - " ­ • ½ ·• [ , qV_z, S •£ ] • 
­ • · [ , _j, { , ·• [ , ·£?, m 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D 9 m 7 P-E. N NV·, D RwynnyRLRL 

- V' 7• _j( , T, £) , V­ · Rw52 9 j( : V£] 7V?_ Pj, _] • q F , z· O, £( jV 7• _j( , m - ( ?££, ­ ·_+ ½• £" 

q•£ F , z· O, £( jV 7• _j( , • ?· • q f j] ] , £' j­ z·, £ 7• _j( , T·V·j• ­ ½: , £, - z?&, £{ jz, z·Vqq 

q£• ' ·: , 7£• [ _, ' T• _{ j­ ) 1 ?[ ½: j( : j­ (_?] , z _j( , ­ zj­ ) q?­ ( ·j• ­ zm - : V{ , [ , , ­ V 

7• _j( , Uqqj( , £ q•£ nn +, V£z V­ ] - : V{ , [ , , ­ j­ { • _{ , ] j­ _j( , ­ zj­ ) q•£ V£•?­ ] 3 • q ·: • z, 

+, V£zm - ( ?££, ­ ·_+ : • _] V hG 1• ­ z j­ h?zj­ , zz OV­ V) , ' , ­ ·S : • _] � ?V_jqj( V·j• ­ z j­ £jz" 

Vzz, zz' , ­ ·zS 1 , V_·: V­ ] TVq, ·+ V­ ] : • _] V 7£• q, zzj• ­ V_ .j ( , ­ zj­ ) 7£V( ·j·j• ­ , £z 
8 ?V_jqj( V·j• ­ r7. 78 cm 

N?£j­ ) ' + ·j' , j­ _j( , ­ zj­ ) ½, Vj' ·• ½• £" ½j·: _j( , ­ z, , z ·• • qq, £ , ­ ( • ?£V) , ' , ­ · 

V­ ] z?&&• £· ½: , £, ½, ( V­ m 1 • ½, { , £S ½, ] • ?­ ] , £·V" , , ­ q•£( , ' , ­ · ½: , ­ j· jz 

z, £j• ?z V­ ] &£• &• £·j• ­ V·, ·• ] • z• , z&, ( jV__+ ½: , ­ ' , ' [ , £z • q ·: , &?[ _j( Mz zVq, ·+ 
V£, V· £jz" m 

U­ O• ­ ] V+ Rv£] Q• { , ' [ , £ RLRL - ½Vz ' V] , V½V£, ·: V· ·: , ' V­ V) , £ • q N, , ] V£ 
9 , z·V?£V­ ·S R3 1 , ½, __ 9 • V] S hV£­· p £, , ­ S hj£' j­ ) : V' S hw5 2QE : V] [ , , ­ £, &• £·, ] 
q•£ ( • ­ zj] , £V·j• ­ • q V £ nSLLL qj=, ] &, ­ V_·+ ­ • ·j( , q•£ [ £, V( : j­ ) [ ?zj­ , zz £, ) ?_V·j• ­ j­ 
• &, ­ j­ ) V (_• z, ] [ ?zj­ , zz ­ V' , _+ V £, z·V?£V­ ·m 

- : V{ , £, { j, ½, ] ·: , , { j] , ­ ( , ½: j( : j­ (_?] , ] • qqj( , £ z·V·, ' , ­ ·zS ·: , Vzz• ( jV·, ] [ • ] + 
½• £­ ( V' , £V q•• ·V) , V­ ] ·: , qj=, ] &, ­ V_·+ ­ • ·j( , m F : , ­ - £,{ j, ½, ] ·: , [ • ] + ½• £­ 
( V' , £V - ½Vz z: • ( " , ] S V&&V__, ] V­ ] ] jz' V+, ] • q ·: , [ _V·V­ · ] jz£, ) V£] ·• ·: , ( ?££, ­ · 
_• ( " ] • ½­ £, ) ?_V·j• ­ zm P£•' £, { j, ½j­ ) ·: , [ • ] + ½• £­ ( V' , £V j· ½Vz ( _, V£ ·: , £, ½, £, 
z, £j• ?z z: • £·( • ' j­ ) V· ·: jz £, z·V?£V­ · V­ ] ·: , • ­ _+ &£•&• £·j• ­ V·, £, z&• ­ z, [ Vz, ] • ­ 
·: , ( ?££, ­ · : , V_·: j' &V( ·z jz ·• z, , " V z?' ' V£+ £, { j, ½m 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D 9 m 7 P-E. N 

RLRL 

Tj) ­ V·?£, ½j·­ , zz, ] [ +D 

Pj, _] S9 j( : V£] ynnyRL 

B Page 48

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 
MG11 

7V) , R • q R 

T·V·, ' , ­ · • qD 9 j( : V£] 7V?_ P-E. N K9 QD 

J: , ' Vj­ jzz?, z ·: V· - : j) : _j) : ·, ] ½, £, Du 
• J: , + ½Vz • &, £V·j­ ) Vz V , V· j­ £, z·V?£V­ · V­ ] j­ ] • j­ ) z• ( • ' ' j··, ] V 

( £j' j­ V_ • qq, ­ ( , ?­ ] , £ ·: , J: , 1 , V_·: 7£•·, ( ·j• ­ r4 • £•­ V{ j£?zS 9 , z·£j( ·j• ­ zc 
rE­ ) _V­ ] c rQ• m wc 9 , ) ?_V·j• ­ z RLRL 

• J: , + ½, £, (_, V£_+ z, £{j­ ) V_( • : • _ ·• ( ?z·• ' , £z zV· ] • ½­ j­ ·: , &£, ' jz, z 
½: j( : jz V ( £j' j­ V_ • qq, ­ ( , ?­ ] , £ ·: , £, ) ?_V·j• ­ zm 

• J: , z·Vqq : V] ­ • ' Vz" ( • { , £j­ ) z ½: j( : jz £, � ?j£, ] q•£ (_• z, ( • ­ ·V( · z, £{j( , z 
j­ (_?] j­ ) ·V" , V½V+zm 

• J: , £, jz , { j] , ­ ( , q£• ' ·: , &• _j( , • qqj( , £ ·: V· ( ?z·• ' , £z ½, £, j­ ·• =j( V·, ] V­ ] 
] £?­ " V­ ] ½, £, (_, V£_+ z, £{, ] [ + ·: , &£, ' jz, z ½: j_, j­ ·: jz z·V·, m 

• J: , ' V­ V) , £S O£m 1 KTTG-Q ·£j, ] ·• _j, ·• ·: , &• _j( , ·• ( • { , £ ?& ·: , z, £j• ?z 
z: • £·( • ' j­ ) m 

• F , V£, ( ?££, ­ ·_+ j­ ·: , ' j] ] _, • q V 7V­ ] , ' j( ½: j( : ·: , Kf p • { , £­' , ­ · : Vz 
(_• z, ] [ ?zj­ , zz, z ?­ ] , £ . • ( " ] • ½­ Rm 4 _, V£ ) ?j] V­ ( , : Vz [ , , ­ jzz?, ] V­ ] j· 
V&&, V£z ·: V· ·: , &£, ' jz, z : Vz ­ • · q•__• ½, ] V­ + • q j· [ + ( • ­ ·j­ ?j­ ) ·• • &, £V·, m 

• J: V· ·: , £, ½Vz ­ • zj) ­ • q ·: , N7T V· ·: , zj·, ­ • £ ( • ?_] ·: , • qqj( , £z _• ( V·, ·: , 
N7Tm 

P£•' £, { j, ½j­ ) ·: , q•• ·V) , j· ½Vz (_, V£ ·: V· ·: , &£, ' jz, : V] ( • ' ' j··, ] z, £j• ?z 
( £j' j­ V_ • qq, ­ ( , z V­ ] ·: , £, ½Vz V &?[ _j( zVq, ·+ ( • ­ ( , £­ j­ _j­ , ½j·: ·: , q•?£ _j( , ­ ( j­ ) 
• [ }, ( ·j{ , zm -· ½Vz (_, V£ ·: V· ·: jz &£, ' jz, z : V] ( : • z, ­ ·• ] jz£, ) V£] ·: , ( : V­ ) , z j­ 
_, ) jz_V·j• ­ V­ ] &?[ _jz: , ] ) ?j] V­ ( , S V­ ] j­ qVj_j­ ) ·• ( • ' &_+ : Vz &_V( , ] ­ • · • ­ _+ ·: , j£ 
, ' &_• +, , z V­ ] ( ?z·• ' , £z V· £jz" [ ?· V_z• ·: , ½j] , £ ( • ' ' ?­ j·+ ] ?, ·• ·: , { j£?_, ­ · 
­ V·?£, • q ·: , { j£?zm 4 Ub-Nun0 jz £V&j] _+ £jzj­ ) j­ F • £( , z·, £z: j£, j­ _j­ , ½j·: ·: , ­ V·j• ­ V_ 
&j( ·?£, V­ ] ·: jz &£, ' jz, j­ ' + { j, ½ &• z, ] V : , V_·: V­ ] zVq, ·+ £jz" m 

U­ J?, z] V+ Rw·: Q• { , ' [ , £ RLRLS - ' V] , V £, � ?, z· ·• 7?[ _j( 1 , V_·: ½j·: j­ 

F • £( , z·, z, £z: j£, 4 • ?­ ·+ 4 • ?­ (j _ ·• &£•{ j] , V­ • { , £{ j, ½ • q ·: , ( ?££, ­ · 4 • b-Nun0 

j­ q, ( ·j• ­ £V·, z j­ h£•' z) £•{ , m G z?' ' V£+ £, &• £· ½Vz &£•{ j] , ] ½: j( : - ­ • ½ &£•] ?( , 
Vz , { j] , ­ ( , V­ ] , =: j[ j· Vz 9 7Pynm 

EQN 

9m7m P-E. N 

Tj) ­ V·?£, D 9m 7 P-E. N 

RLRL 

Tj) ­ V·?£, ½j·­ , zz, ] [ +D 

Pj, _] S9 j( : V£] ynnyRL 

B Page 49

Agenda Item 4



9 , { nLyn0 r4 wAc 
OFFICIAL (when completed) 

7V) , n • q n 

Summary of digital data 

E=: j[ j· ­ • D . EGyn 

9 , q ­ • D 

G( ( ?z, ] D Witnesses 
E=: j[ j·D Tj) ­ V·?£, D 

Uqqj( , £ { j, ½j­ ) r&£j­ ·, ] cD - 74 GJF E. . 5v5 NV·, D 

Time counter Summary of evidence 
LLmLL 7( h, ] ­ V_ RRRAnv , ­ ·, £z ·: , N, , ] V£ 9 , z·V?£V­ ·S 1 , ½, __ 9 • V] V· RLmR3 • ­ RLynnyRLRLm 

Gz : jz [ • ] + ( V' z( V­ z V£• ?­ ] ·• ·: , _, q· +• ? ( V­ z, , v j­ ] j{ j] ?V_ ( • ?&_, z zV· V· ·: , v 
[ • • ·: zm G__ : V] ) _Vzz, z • ­ ·: , ·V[ _, ½: j( : _• • " , ] ·• ( • ­ ·Vj­ V_( • : • _m J: , _j� ?j] ½Vz [ £•½­ 
V­ ] _• • " , ] _j" , [ , , £ -­ V : V_q &j­ · ) _Vzzm 

7( h, ] ­ V_ ·V_" z ·• ·: , ' V­ V) , £ V­ ] : , jz j­ zjz·, ­ · ·: V· ·: , &, • &_, V£, }?z· ½Vj·j­ ) q•£ 
·V" , V½V+zm 

J: , £, V£, • ·: , £ ( ?z·• ' , £z : j] ] , ­ [ , : j­ ] V z( £, , ­ j­ ·: , £, z·V?£V­ ·m 7( h, ] ­ V_ 
V&&£•V( : , z ·: , ' S ·: , £, V£, , ' &·+ ) _Vzz, z • ­ ·: , ·V[ _, S ·: , £, jz V [ • ··_, • q ½j­ , V­ ] ·: , 
·V[ _, V&&, V£z ·• : V{ , [ , , ­ zV· V· q•£ z• ' , ·j' , Vz j· _• • " z ?­ ·j] + V­ ] 7( h, ] ­ V_ 
( • ' ' , ­ ·z ·: V· : , ( V­ (_, V£_+ z, , ·: V· q•• ] : Vz [ , , ­ , V·, ­ m 1 , z&, V" z ·• V ' V_, ½: • jz 
zV· V· ·: V· ·V[ _, V­ ] : , jz (_, V£_+ j­ ·• =j( V·, ] m 1 , jz Vz" , ] jq : , : Vz : V] V ' , V_ j­ ·: , 
£, z·V?£V­ · [ ?· : , ] , ­ j, z ·: V·m 

7( h, ] ­ V_ z&, V" z ·• ·: , ' V­ V) , £ • ?·zj] , V­ ] z·V·, z ·• : j' ·: V· : , : Vz [ , , ­ z, £{j­ ) q•• ] 
[ ?· ·: , ' V­ V) , £ ( • ­ ·j­ ?, z ·• ] , ­ + j· V­ ] z·V·, z ·: V· ·: , + V£, V½Vj·j­ ) ·V" , V½V+zm 7( 
h, ] ­ V_ £, &• £·z ·: , ' V­ V) , £ q•£ ·: , £, _, { V­ · 4 • { j] [ £, V( : , z V­ ] 4 V?·j• ­ z : j' m 

7( h, ] ­ V_ jz z·j__ • ?·zj] , ½: , ­ ·: , ] £?­ " ' V_, _, V{ , zS : , jz ( V££+j­ ) V [ V) V­ ] : , z½, V£z 
V­ ] _• • " z ?­ z·, V] + • ­ : jz q, , ·m 

J: , q•• ·V) , _Vz·z q•£ nR ' j­ ?·, z V­ ] v2 z, ( • ­ ] zm 
7£, zz JGh " , + V· , ­ ] • q _Vz· £•½ ·• j­ z, £· , =·£V £•½zm 

~ F , z· O, £( jV 
~ POLICE 

OFFICIAL (when completed) 
Page 50

Agenda Item 4



Bromsgrove cases summary - 7-days up to 22nd November 2020 

• In the seven-day period between 16th November 2020 and 22nd November 2020 there have been
180 cases in Bromsgrove. Of these, 100 (representing 56%) have been female.

• The most common age groups to have had a positive test in Bromsgrove are in the 30-59 age
range. 91 positive cases were in this age range.

Number of cases in Bromsgrove
35

30 

25

20 

15

10

5

0

31 32 

28 

19 

15 
13

18 

11 

6 6 

0-9 10-19 20-29 30-39 40-49 50-59 60-69 70-79 80-89 90-plus

■ Cases

• In terms of cases per 100,000 population, the highest proportion was among people aged 90-
plus, at almost 439 per 100,000 population. Proportions in the 30-39 age group are also
relatively high. The total figure for all people in Bromsgrove is just over 180 per 100,000
population.

Number of cases per 100,000 population
500.0 

438.6 

400.0 

300.0 271.5 

197.5 
200.0 

134.0 117.9 

100.0 

213.0 215.4 

152.5 

0.0 

59.2 

207.0 
180.2 

0-9 10-19 20-29 30-39 40-49 50-59 60-69 70-79 80-89 90- Total
plus

Proportion

Page 51

Agenda Item 4



• It should be noted that here has been a relatively high positivity rate (i.e. proportion of tests
coming back positive) in Bromsgrove, at around 10.2%.

• According to the latest official ONS figure which includes deaths which occurred up to the end of
Week 46 (ending 15th November) there have been 141 deaths among Bromsgrove residents
where Covid has been involved since the middle of March.

@ Page 52

Agenda Item 4



g;; West Mercia 
~ POLICE 

Licencing Review 

Deedar Restaurant 
26 Hewell Road 
Barnt Green 
Birmingham 
B45 8NE 

West Mercia Police Supporting Documents 

Page 

1 Statement of PCSO Stuart Taylor 32 

2 Further Statement of PS Richard FIELD 33 

3 Police Exhibit RPF/2 34-35 

4 Statement of PC Kirsty Norris 36-38 

5 Exhibit KN/2 (picture) 39 

6 Exhibit KN/3 (picture) 40 

7 Exhibit KN/4 (picture) 41 

8 Exhibit KN/5 (picture) 42 

9 Exhibit KN/6 (picture) 43 

END 

POLICE NON-EMERGENCY 

~ 101 ~ii~GENCY 
ALWAYS 
CALL999 

www.westmercia.police.uk 
0 westmerciapolice O @WMerciaPolice ® @westmerciapolice Page 53

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED(\\ hen complete) 

WITNESS ST A TEMENT 
(CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 58; MC Rules 1981, r.70) 

URN: 

Statement of: STUART LESLIE TAYLOR 

Age if under 18: OVER 18 

MGll 

Page I of I 

Occupation: POLICE COMMUNITY SUPPORT OFFICER- 40215 

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief 
and l make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated 
anything in it, which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true. 

Date: 02/12/2020 

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded: 0 (supply witness details at end) 

I am the person named above and I am currently employed as a member of WEST MERCI A POLICE. I am 

stationed at RUBERY POLICE ST A TIO , 164 NEW ROAD, RU BERY, BIRMINGHAM, 845 9JA and hold 

the position ofa POLICE COMMUNITY SUPPORT OFFICER, collar number 40215. 

On Friday 27th November 2020 at approximately 20:45hrs I attended the DEEDAR restaurant, 26 HEWELL 

ROAD, BARNT GREEN in company with PCSO 6715 MARK HYDER. 

I spoke with a member of staff DILDAR HUSSAIN. I asked if he could give us CCTV footage for Friday zo­ 
November between 20:00 and 21 :00hrs. He stated that the CCTV could not be accessed by staff members as you 

need a ladder to reach it. He then pointed at the floating ceiling and said the base unit is up there, you'll need a 

ladder. He then stated they could not operate the unit anyway as they call in a security person to deal with it; plus 

we'd also need to bring something to transfer the file to. 

I took the member of staffs name and left the premises. 

Signature: 

2004/05(1) 

Signature witnessed by: 

m_hyd00I/12/20 

Page 54

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967. s.9) 

MG11 

Page 1 of 1 

URN: 

Statement of: Richard Paul FIELD 

Age if under 18: Over 18 Occupation: Police Officer 

This statement (consisting of 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and 
belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I may be required to attend court and 
that I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it, which I know to be false, or do 
not believe to be true. 

Signature: R. P. FIELD Date: 02/12/2020 

I am Police Sergeant 2458 Richard Paul Field of West Mercia Police. I currently work 

for West Mercia Police out of Kidderminster Police Station where I supervise staff 

from the Problem Solving Hub which includes licensing functions. 

On Tuesday 1st of December 2020 I wrote an email to Dildar HUSSAIN requesting 
CCTV after PCSO TAYLOR was advised that the CCTV was in the loft. Mr. Dilar 
replied to this email and I exhibit this as RPF/2, the reply is below:- 

"Hello Richard 

After receiving your email, I tried to get the Cctv footage to pass onto you. After 
accessing the dvr it can only take me back to 22/11/20. 
When your officers came to retrieve the footage I couldn't get access to the dvr due 
to were it is located. 

I have not denied anything what your officers have said on the night they came to the 
restaurant (20/11/20) So I don't see what difference the footage would make to the 
decision of the licencing committee, In regards to my alcohol licence. 

Sorry I could not be of any help this time around and I will give the police my full 
cooperation when required. 

Thank you 

Dildar Hussain" 

RP.FIELD 

Signature: 

2020 

Signature witnessed by: 

Field,Richard/12/20 

Page 55

Agenda Item 4



~ West Mercia 
~ POLICE 

EXHIBIT RPF/2 

On Tue, 1 Dec 2020 at 18:12 Dildar Hussain Wrote: 

Hello Richard 

After receiving your email, I tried to get the Cctv footage to pass onto you. After accessing the 
dvr it can only take me back to 22/11/20. 
When your officers came to retrieve the footage I couldn't get access to the dvr due to were it 
is located. 

I have not denied anything what your officers have said on the night they came to the restaurant 
(20/11 /20) So I don't see what difference the footage would make to the decision of the 
licencing committee, In regards to my alcohol licence. 

Sorry I could not be of any help this time around and I will give the police my full cooperation 
when required. 

Thank you 

Dildar Hussain 

On Tue, 1 Dec 2020 at 14:51, Field.Richard wrote: 

Dear Mr. Hussain, 

PCSO Stuart Taylor attended the Deedar Restaurant on Friday 27th November 2020 to formally 
request CCTV from staff following an alleged breach of Licencing and Coronavirus legislation 
on Friday 20th November 2020. 

This CCTV will be used for the licencing hearing to test the truthfulness of your account where 
you stated that the business was only operating as a takeaway. West Mercia Police 

will review footage from 20.00-21.00 hours from the 20th November to confirm or deny the 
Police Officers view that people were consuming alcohol and food on the premise. 

PCSO Taylor informs me that staff outlined that the CCTV is in the loft and the police would 
need to bring ladders and something to burn into onto. I would like to point out 

that it is not the Police's responsibility to get this CCTV from the loft but one of the management 
of the business to provide this in a reasonable amount of time upon request of the police. 

POLICE NON-EMERGENCY 

(,1101 ~~ \J CALL999 

www.westmercia.police.uk 
0 westmerciapolice O @WMerciaPolice ® @westmerciapolice 

Page 56

Agenda Item 4



West Mercia Police formally requests this CCTV is provided by the 3rd of December 2020 to 
reasonably allow enough time for us to review the footage and make comment 

at the hearing. 

I will look forward to your response. 

Best Wishes 

Rich. 

PS 2458 Richard Field 

Sergeant, Problem Solving Hub, North Worcestershire 

Page 57

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED {when complete) 

WITNESS STATEMENT 
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967. s.9) 

MG11 

Page 1 of 3 

URN: 

Statement of: KIRSTY NORRIS 

Age if under 18: 0'18 Occupation: POLICE CONST ABLE 

This statement (consisting of 3 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and 
belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I may be required to attend court and 
that I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it, which I know to be false, or do 
not believe to be true. 

Signature: K. NORRIS Date: 8th December 2020 

I am PC 1271 NORRIS of West Mercia Police currently stationed at Kidderminster Police 

station, I am currently the Licencing officer for North Worcestershire. 

On Tuesday ath December 2020 I was on full uniformed duty when I attended DEEDAR 

INDIAN CUISINE, 26 HEWELL ROAD, BARNT GREEN, B45 8NE. 

My body worn video was activated throughout the visit, I attended the premises to conduct a 

full licencing check and to check the premises was complying with covid rules.As I entered 

the premises I was met by a colleague from Worcestershire Regulatory Services who was 

doing a food hygiene/safety inspection and a male who identified himself as the manager 

and new DPS a DILDAR HUSSAIN bn 26/05/83. 

At that point in time the premises was open but there were no customers seated just one 

waiting for a take out.There was one other member of staff behind the bar/till area and I 

could hear a member of staff in the kitchen area.HUSSAIN stated to me he wasn't sure if his 

application to become the new Designated Premises Supervisor had been approved by 

Worcestershire Regulatory Services as he had not been notified. There was a sign visible by 

the entrance that stated they currently wouldn't be selling any alcohol to customers due to 
complications with the licence. 

There was a copy of the premises licence summary present and it was shown to myself 

however it was not displayed, HUSSAIN stated he had taken it down due to it being old and 

having the old DPS details on, he stated there was no other copies of the premises licence 

anywhere and he didn't have a copy of the full licence. 

Signature: 

2020 

Signature witnessed by: 

Norris,Kirsty/12/20 

Page 58

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 
MG11 

Page 2 of 3 

Statement of: KIRSTY NORRIS URN: 

HUSSAIN also stated he did not have a copy of the site plan and had never seen one. 

There was also no authorised sale of alcohol document, although their licence is currently 

suspended HUSSAIN stated there had never been one and he wasn't aware of any other 

personal licence holders that worked on the premises, he also did not seem to understand 

that staff members must be given some kind of permission to be allowed to sell alcohol. 

There was no refusal book and no age verification on any of the tills, there was no incident 

book and HUSSAIN stated there never had been one. 

HUSSAIN stated that they did have CCTV but he cannot download it and if officers required 

any footage he would have to call the engineer for the CCTV system, he stated he can view, 

playback and record the CCTV on his personal mobile phone but that was all, he stated the 

footage only lasted 11 days before it was over written. 

HUSSAIN stated there was no drugs policy as he did not believe his premises had an issue 

with it, he stated there were random checks on the toilets but these were not recorded 

anywhere. Mr. Hussain also stated that none of the staff were trained in anything, no age 
challenges, drunk awareness etc etc. 

With regards to Covid, there was no covid risk assessment in place at the premises, there 

was the NHS QR code at the front entrance, inside and on the toilet doors and they did have 

a paper equivalent available for people who did not have the app, however these paper 

records were just stored loose under the till, they were not securely locked away. HUSSAIN 

stated if people didn't use the code or fill in the form there was nothing they could do as they 

had already served them food and alcohol. It was explained customers needed to be doing 

this as it was mandatory and they should be refused service if they refused, I suggested that 

it was done when the customer entered and before they were even seated to avoid any 
issues. 

There were no signs to customers about wearing masks, HUSSAIN stated most of his staff 

wore face mask when working but one member of staff has asthma and wore nothing, I 

advised him this was not acceptable and he needed to ensure there was a face shield 

available for that member of staff to wear instead of a mask. I spoke to the member of staff 

behind the till and he stated that any face shields they had to buy themselves and they were 

only provided with disposable masks for face coverings. 

Signature: 

2020 

Signature witnessed by: 

Norris,Kirsty/12/20 

Page 59

Agenda Item 4



RESTRICTED (when complete) 
MG11 

Page 3 of 3 

Statement of: KIRSTY NORRIS URN: 

It was clear some of the tables were far too close together and paper pull up signs had been 

placed between those close tables in an attempt to separate them, they were free standing 
and completely inadequate. 

HUSSAIN stated that the tables of 2 were only there to be added to a table of 4 if they had a 

party of 6, I told him it needed to be moved and could not be used so close to the other 
tables. 

Some of the gaps between tables in my opinion were less than a metre and when customers 

sat on those tables they would literally be next to each other to the point where they could 

hold hands comfortable without being stretched out they would of been so close.There were 

several tables this close to each other, the officer from Worcestershire Regulatory services 

stated he had also spoken to HUSSAIN about the seating arrangements.HUSSAIN was told 

the paper dividers he was using were not adequate and if he was going to add screens they 

needed to be separating seats/people and tables and not free standing as this provided no 

protection. HUSSAIN was also told if he was not going to use screens the back to back 

chairs must be at least a metre apart and any other tables/seats that would put people 

opposite or next to each other must be at least 2 metres apart to try and avoid close contact, 

he was told it would be easier and more covid compliant if some of the tables and chairs 

were removed however HUSSAIN seemed unhappy and unwilling to consider this option. 

HUSSAIN stated he was in the process with the other part owners of the business in 

deciding if they wanted to hand in their premises licence for alcohol and just have customers 

bring their own, he was informed if he wished to sell food after 11 pm and have music playing 

after that time he would still require a licence even if he didn't sell alcohol. 

As part of my role I will be sending HUSSAIN a follow up letter with the advice and 

clarification about what he needs to do to improve the premises and ensure it is compliant. 

Worcestershire regulatory services will also be informing HUSSAIN via written 

communication about the improvements he needs to make to be of standard and sell food 

safely and with the correct allergen advice. 

I exhibit my body worn footage as KLN/1, whist there I also took 5 photos of the seats and 

the signs which I exhibit as KLN/2 through to KLN/6. 

K. NORRIS 

Signature: 

2020 

Signature witnessed by: 

Norris,Kirsty/12/20 

Page 60

Agenda Item 4



Page 61

Agenda Item 4



Page 62

Agenda Item 4



Page 63

Agenda Item 4



l<N/ 5 

Page 64

Agenda Item 4



l<N / b 

Page 65

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Dildar Hussain [mailto:dildarhussain15@gmail.com]  

Sent: 25 November 2020 19:55 
To: WRS Enquiries 

Subject: External Email : Deedar Indian cuisine PL0099(BD/001148) 26 Hewell Road, B45 8NE 

 

Dildar Hussain 

Deedar Indian Cuisine 

26 Hewell Road 

Brant green 

Birmingham 

B45 8NE 

 

DILDARHUSSAIN15@gmail.com 

07853318904 

 

25 November 2020 

 

WRS Enviromental Health & Licensing 

 

RE: PL0099(BD/001148) 
 

Dear Sir, 

 

I write in response to your letter dated 25/11/20, to suspend the premises licence under 

section 53A of the licensing act 2003. 

 

When constable Barnes and Bednall entered the restaurant, I had the mask on but lowered it 

to my chin so I can talk to them. My colleague (Imran) who received Constable Barnes and 

PC Bednall is except form wearing face covering due to medical condition. My other 

colleague (Liton) was wearing his full face mask at the time. 

 

At the restaurant we have table dividers to separate tables when people are dining in. We also 

have three Sanatising stations at different points at the restaurant, also we have three QR 

Codes at three points of the restaurant (entrance, middle and rear). 

 

We have tried our upmost to maintain social distancing and safety measures and I realise how 

important it is to look after the health and safety of my staff and customers alike. 

 

I was under the impression that customers waiting for their takeaway food to be cooked can 

have a drink will waiting. That was a mistake from me for not understanding the rule and law 

of what i am allowed and what I am not. I duly accept the fine imposed on me by the police 

officer present that day. I can not defend myself from this mistake and I sincerely apologise 

for my action and also assure you that this would not happen again. 

 

The customer PC Bednall says used foul and abusive language left straight away with his 

takeaway when the taxi arrived which was witnessed by the officers. This incident was not 

witnessed by me or my colleagues. 

 

Alcohol represents nearly 50% of my business, by revoking my licence would be very 

difficult for me the sustain this business leading to loss of jobs and even close the business. 

 

Page 67

Agenda Item 4



Please when reviewing my licence consider the difficulty my restaurant has been through 

throughout this year with COVID 19 to keep the business going. 

 

The restaurant has been established since 1993 and not one day since it opened you have 

received any complaints. I can assure you that after this issue you will not hear of me or my 

establishment. 

 

Again I hold my hands up and sincerely apologise for my action and I take sole responsibility 

for what has happened and for also wasting police time and resources and yours as well. 

 

For your information I have a personal licence issued by Birmingham city council, licence 

number 5264/2, date of issue 20/05/2009, address: 18 brockhurst road, b36 8jb. 

 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

Dildar Hussain  

 

 

Page 68

Agenda Item 4



From: Dildar Hussain [mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx]  

Sent: 27 November 2020 11:20 
To: Dave Etheridge 

Subject: External Email : Re: Summary Review Application - Deedar Restaurant 

 

 

This email originated from outside of the organisation 

STOP  : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine? 

THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments. 

 
Thank you for your email 

 

I Dildar Hussain on behalf of my father Mr Kaptan Miah( the licence holder for Deedar 

Indian Cuisine) would like to make representations for the interim steps taken by the sub 

committee as follows: 

 

To remove Mr Kachi Kabir from DPS of the premise. 

 

To suspend the licence of Deedar Indian Cuisne to sell Alcohol. 

 

Firstly removal of Mr Kabir to act as a DPS is accepted by my father (mr Kaptan Miah) as he 

has no say in business affairs anymore. I Dildar Hussain volunteer to take the roll of the DPS 

of Deedar Indian Cuisine as I am a personal licence holder from Birmingham city council ( 

licence number 5264/2, date of issue 20/05/2009). 

We weren’t made aware that Mr Kabir surrendered his licence or voluntarily decided to 

remove him self of the DPS of Deedar Indian Cuisine. If he made me aware I would have 

applied to become a DPS replacing him at the premises.  I believe he did not notify the 

council about his withdrawal and subsequently I was not notified. Also when the annual 

renew came to Mr Kabir every year at his home address he would pass it onto me to renew 

the licence. At any point when he passed me the renewal he mentioned to me that he was 

withdrawing from being the DPS of Deedar Indian Cuisine I would have known and taken 

the necessary steps to become a DPS. 

 

Secondly the removal of the licence to sell alcohol at the restaurant would have adverse effect 

on my business. Yes I have made a mistake by interpreting the law differently in regards to 

COVID 19. And I sincerely apologise to this. I never knowingly intended to put my staff, 

customers or members of public to harm in anyway.  Since the the restaurant was established 

in 1993 their have been no complaints, miss use of alcohol, public nuisance or any form of 

complaints. I am a very well liked trader of Barnet Green community with no history of 

breaking any law.  I have many members of the community and traders alike who will no 

doubt replicate what I have just mentioned.  I assure all members of the committee that this is 

a one of incident and will not be repeated again. 

 

Again I sincerely apologise for my action and this will not be repeated. 

 

I hope you make your decision with good heart for me and the community.  

 

Page 69

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 2 
 

                                           

 

Deedar Restaurant 
26 Hewell Road 
Barnt Green 
Birmingham 

B45 BNE 

Public Health response 

1. Background 

The Director of Public Health (DPH) Worcestershire as a responsible authority, has reviewed the 

summary licence review submitted by West Mercia Police on Wednesday 25th November 2020.  The 

DPH fully supports the application for the review of Deedar restaurants premises licence, following 

guidance issued under Section 182 of The Licensing Act 2003. 

Public services are working around the clock, to try to ensure that cases of Covid-19 decrease, in 

order to lessen the pressure on public sector agencies and reduce the number of deaths and health 

implications on the population of Worcestershire.  The evidence supplied by WMP outlines a clear 

breach of Government guidance, resulting in serious health risks to staff, customers and the wider 

community.  This undermines efforts to control the virus, resulting in an increased burden on 

services and cost to the public purse, as well as prolonging the effects of virus on local communities. 

Data and intelligence summary  

Bromsgrove cases summary covering the 7-days up to 22nd November 2020: 

 In the seven-day period between 16th November 2020 and 22nd November 2020 there have 

been 180 cases in Bromsgrove. Of these, 100 (representing 56%) have been female. 

 The most common age groups to have had a positive test in Bromsgrove are in the 30-59 age 

range. 91 positive cases were in this age range. 

 In terms of cases per 100,000 population, the highest proportion was among people aged 

90-plus, at almost 439 per 100,000 population. Proportions in the 30-39 age group are also 

relatively high. The total figure for all people in Bromsgrove is just over 180 per 100,000 

population.  

 It should be noted that here has been a relatively high positivity rate (i.e. proportion of tests 

coming back positive) in Bromsgrove, at around 10.2%. 

 According to the latest official ONS figure which includes deaths which occurred up to the 

end of Week 46 (ending 15th November 2020) there have been 141 deaths among 

Bromsgrove residents where Covid has been involved since the middle of March. 

 The period from 20-26 November 2020 showed a total of 90 cases in Bromsgrove, which 

means Bromsgrove has the second highest case numbers in the county with the rate for over 

60s being the highest in the county.   

 Hospital data as of 4th December 2020, shows a total of 90 cases in the County’s hospitals 

with 6 of these being in intensive care.   

Page 71

Agenda Item 4



Page 2 of 2 
 

Conclusion 

The DPH for Worcestershire fully supports WMP in implementing any measures to ensure Deedar 

restaurant complies with Covid-19 guidelines and the law. 

Yours sincerely 

Matthew Fung MFPH   
Public Health Consultant  
MFung@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
On behalf of : 
Dr Kathryn Cobain 
Director of Public Health,  
Directorate of Public Health,  
Worcestershire County Council, 
County Hall,  
Spetchley Road,  
Worcester,  
WR5 2NP  
KCobain@worcestershire.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 72

Agenda Item 4

mailto:MFung@worcestershire.gov.uk
mailto:KCobain@worcestershire.gov.uk


I am employed as a Senior Technical Officer within the Environmental Health section of 

Worcestershire Regulatory Services, which are run by Bromsgrove District Council.  I am 

working within Environmental Health department for more than fifteen years. I’m a 

member of Chartered Institute of Environmental Health. My current position involves 

carrying out a range of enforcement duties such as inspections, complaints and outbreaks 

investigations in relation to food safety, health & safety, and public health matters.  

 

On 8th December 2020 around 18:00 hours, I carried out a routine programmed food 

hygiene inspection of a food business ‘ DEEDAR INDIAN CUISINE, 26 HEWELL ROAD, 

BARNT GREEN, B45 8NE,’. A colleague from West Mercia Police (PC 1271) also arrived to 

carryout licensing checks around 18:30 hours.   On arrival I met Mr Dildar HUSSAIN, Mr 

HUSSAIN introduced himself as Food Business Operator (FBO). Mr HUSSAIN informed 

that he is currently employing five staff members, Mr HUSSAIN further added his 

restaurant and food takeaway business is not serving any alcohol. Part of inspection I 

asked several questions to establish FBO and his staff understanding in relation to basic 

food hygiene and safety measures. Staff members were unable to answer questions in 

relation to fitness to work, allergen contamination control, COVID risk assessment etc. 

There were no training records available for inspection; FBO claimed all staff members 

have been verbally trained. FBO agreed to provide suitable training. I advised FBO that 

how he can address staff members training needs.  

 

During kitchen inspection and review of food menu I noticed FBO has failed to identify 

allergens such as peanuts, nuts and mustard potentially present within several Tikka, 

Tandoori and prawn dishes. Food menu was clearly inaccurate and FBO acknowledged 

his mistake and agreed to rectify this issue immediately.  Food and hand contact 

surfaces such as handles, taps, work surfaces etc. observed in dirty condition. FBO was 

advised to identify cleaning needs use suitable cleaning chemicals and observe correct 

contact times. Inadequate cleaning/disinfection of contact surfaces can lead to cross 

contamination as well as spread of food borne diseases including coronavirus. External 

oil drums storage area found in dirty condition this may lead to pests attraction to the 

area.  FBO was asked to keep the area clean to eliminate food source and potential 

harborage. 

Page 73

Agenda Item 4



 

Part of my visit I also carried out checks in relation to COVID 19, I noted business was 

displaying a QR code at the entrance along with the hand sanitsing station. However I 

was unable to find any face covering signage. FBO was unable to provide any 

information in relation to COVID19 risk assessment. I noticed several dining tables were 

too close to each other, screens were too narrow which couldn’t provide adequate 

separation and some staff members were not wearing masks. FBO agreed to carryout 

full COVID 19 risk assessment, re-organise tables to facilitate social distancing. I 

understand colleague from West Mercia Police also carried out COVID-19 checks and 

given advice accordingly.   

 

Imran Khan MSc, MCIEH 
Community Environmental Health 
Tel: 01562 738050 
Wyre Forest House, Finepoint Way, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, DY11 7WF 
Mobile: 07790952222 
E-mail: Imran.Khan@worcsregservices.gov.uk 
Web: http://www.worcsregservices.gov.uk/ 

 

 

Page 74

Agenda Item 4

http://www.worcsregservices.gov.uk/


From: paul.rone-clarke@gambitnash.co.uk  

Sent: 27 November 2020 17:50 
To: Dave Etheridge 

Subject: External Email : Licensing Review. Deedar Barnt Green 

 

 
This email originated from outside of the organisation 

STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine? 

THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments. 

 
Good afternoon David, 
 
I’m writing to give my community endorsement for Deedar Barnt Green in regards to the licensing 
review that is currently in process. 
 
I am a regular at the restaurant and was there on the 20th November evening when the two police 
officers entered. 
 
In regards to the working practices at the Deedar. I’ve been a regular for 13 years – Waiting for a 
take away almost every week and about once a month eating in (lock down periods excluded of 
course). 
 
As far as their Covid response. They have separators between each table and, when eating in was 
allowed, they kept strictly to the 6 per table policy, taking names and details from diners for track 
and trace. They have Covid tracking Q codes in several places alongside hygiene gel dispensers. The 
staff wear face masks with the exception of one who I believe is medically exempt  
 
As mentioned above, I was one of the customers in the restaurant that evening while waiting for my 
take-away. I believe there were a handful of other customers. All had been seated separately – no 
mixing was allowed and the few drinks that were brought were taken to the table by the staff. 
Customers were only allowed to sit while they waited for food and left promptly after getting their 
food.  
 
There were two customers who left as I was waiting for my food last week. I do not know how 
regularly they are at the restaurant but I can say that, in 13 years of going about once a week, I have 
never seen them in there before. While I was there they had one drink. They appeared entirely 
compos-mentis. One of them spoke to me clearly asking if I had heard a taxi arrive and directions to 
the WC - He spoke without slurring and with no evidence of intoxication - To my knowledge they 
only had one drink in the restaurant. 
 
The restaurant has always been well run. They have enforced a clear policy on alcohol over the 
years. I have seen them several times refusing to serve alcohol to customers where it seemed 
inappropriate to do so. On one occasion a staff member, after refusing to serve a member of the 
public with alcohol noticed them walking to the Tesco store a few doors away and went into Tesco 
and warned them that this person was inebriated and shouldn’t be served. I have also witnessed 
them refuse entry to individuals or groups who appeared to be intoxicated. 
 
In terms of their responsibility in regards to serving alcohol that I have seen over my many visits 
going back 13 years - I can say after some thought, that they routinely exhibit the highest standards 
of control and compliance. 

Page 75

Agenda Item 4



A palpably and demonstrably higher standard than I see exhibited by most public houses and 
restaurants, both local and city centre. 
 
During none Covid times the restaurant is often full and is a hub for the community. A few years ago 
it was all but destroyed by ingress of water from a leaking pipe from the flat above. (Apparently it is 
incorrect to call this a “flood” – but parochially that is what it was). It took months of effort for the 
restaurant to recover and was missed by many in the community. The Deedar is a highly regarded, 
well managed, hygienic and friendly restaurant that is very much valued by the majority of the 
community.  
 
The staff have helped out in the community regularly. I have attended many charity events there to 
raise money for Leukaemia research and the BHF. They deliver take aways to elderly residents free 
of charge. An example being Barbara Arrowsmith, an 85 year old who lives alone 2 doors from the 
restaurant and other locals who are not mobile. Often going “the extra mile”. 
 
The management and staff work hard over a period of many years to play a full and acknowledged 
part in the local community. I understand that, in common with most restaurants of this type, that 
the responsible sale of alcohol to be consumed on the premises makes up a sizable percentage of 
their income and without a license the restaurant is likely to be unfeasible as a business. 
 
I would ask that my comments which I believe represent the views and experience of most local 
residents is considered when making your decision. 
 
Thank you for your time David, 
 
Regards 
 
Dr Paul Rone-Clarke 
39,Hewell Road 
Barnt Green 
B45 8NL 
 

Page 76

Agenda Item 4


	Agenda
	 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	4 Summary Review of a Premises Licence - Deedar Restaurant, 26 Hewell Road, Barnt Green, Birmingham
	Appendix 1 - Current premises licence (002)
	Appendix 2 - Review application and supporting documents - Deedar Restaurant
	Appendix 3 - Further Police Evidence
	Appendix 4(a) - Representation on behalf of licence holder
	Appendix 4(b) - Representations Against Interim Steps
	Appendix 5 - DPH representation
	Appendix 6  - Env Health representation
	Appendix 7 - representation from member of the public


